

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

142

142

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 13, 1952

142

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1951 & 1952

05-034-400

Charles H. Ehrlich, Inc.

19 Harrison St

	Real Est.	Tang.	Total	Total Tax
tax of 1951,	13,240.	36,140.	49,380.	\$ 1,451.78
tax of 1952,	13,240.	40,940.	54,180.	\$ 1,592.90

The City Tax should read and the assessments should stand as follows -  
to adjust business.

05-034-400

Charles H. Ehrlich, Inc

19 Harrison St

	Real Est.	Tang.	Total	Total Tax
tax of 1951,	13,240.	31,140.	44,380.	\$ 1,304.78
tax of 1952,	13,240.	30,940.	44,180.	\$ 1,298.90

---

amount of decrease 1951,	5,000. tangible	\$ 147.00
amount of decrease 1952,	10,000. tangible	\$ 294.00

-forward-

142

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island November 10, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1951

		Total Tax
18-214-800		
R. I. Ice Co.		
373 Reservoir Ave	14,140. real estate	\$ 415.72
	12,400. tangible	<u>364.56</u>
		780.28

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
as business \$7,500., should be business \$5,817.

		Total Tax
18-214-800		
R. I. Ice Co.		
373 Reservoir Ave	14,140. real estate	\$ 415.72
	10,717. tangible	<u>315.08</u>
		730.80

---

amount of decrease	1,683. tangible	\$ 49.48
--------------------	-----------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 10, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

16-162-505  
Pemsar Gems Inc  
31 Canal St

10,000. tangible

Total Tax

\$ 294.00

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand  
as follows - Financial statement on file -

16-162-505  
Pemsar Gems Inc  
31 Canal St

5,000. tangible

Total Tax

\$ 147.00

---

amount of decrease

5,000. tangible

\$ 147.00

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 10, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

		Total Tax
04-401-950		
James Doak		
39 Williams St	1,980. tangible M.V.	\$ 58.21
	Ex. Cr.	<u>29.40</u>
		28.81

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
 the above tangible covers two automobiles but one of them was coded in error, it should have been assessed to 04-401-951 James Doak, another person.

(See certificate 16-K, page 5.)

		Total Tax
04-401-950		
James Doak		
39 Williams St	620. tangible	\$ 18.23
	Ex. Cr.	<u>18.23</u>
		0

---

amount of decrease code 04-401-950	\$ 28.81
------------------------------------	----------

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 10, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

04-401-951		Total Tax
James Doak		
74 Arcade Building		
Prov. R. I.	1,360. tangible M.V.	\$ 39.98

The above James Doak registered an automobile but it was coded wrong and assessed to another James Doak code 04-401-950, not the same person.

(see certificate 16-K, page 4.)

---

amount of increase code 04-401-951	
1,360. tangible	\$ 39.98

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 10, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1951

		Total Tax
02-506-500		
Fannie G. Brown		
490 A. Angell St		
	500. tangible	\$ 14.70
	151,700. intangible	606.80
		<u>621.50</u>
02-506-505		
Fannie G. Brown & Howard G. Brown,		
exrs u/w Charles C. Brown		
490 A. Angell St	10,000. intangible	\$ 40.00

The City Tax should read and the assessments should stand as follows - based on information at hand -

		Total Tax
02-506-500		
Fannie G. Brown		
490 A. Angell St		
	500. tangible	\$ 14.70
	115,000. intangible	460.00
		<u>474.70</u>
02-506-505		
Fannie G. Brown & Howard G. Brown,		
exrs u/w Charles C. Brown		
490 A. Angell St.		\$ 0
(To be abated as estate was closed Oct.1950.)		

---

amount of decrease code 02-506-500	36,700. intang.	\$ 146.80
amount of decrease code 02-506-505	10,000. intang.	40.00

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 10, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1951

		Total Tax
02-512-600		
Howard G. Brown		
41 Wingate Road	1,100. tangible M.V.	\$ 32.34
	24,500. intangible	98.00
		<u>130.34</u>

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows - based on information at hand -

		Total Tax
02-512-600		
Howard G. Brown		
41 Wingate Road	1,100. tangible M.V.	\$ 32.34
	14,500. intangible	58.00
		<u>90.34</u>

---

amount of decrease	10,000. intangible	\$ 40.00
--------------------	--------------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 12, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

		Total Tax
03-508-700		
Commercial Credit Corp.		
511 Westminster St	10,260. tangible	\$ 301.66

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -

Key punch cards not pulled on original registration.

		Total Tax
03-508-700		
Commercial Credit Corp.		
511 Westminster St	1,500. tangible	\$ 44.10
	6,480. tangible M.W.	190.51
	<u>7,980.</u>	<u>234.61</u>

---

amount of decrease	2,280. tangible	\$ 67.05
--------------------	-----------------	----------

-forward-



Albert A. Gallotta



16- K

-forward-

-9-

City Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 10, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

	Total Tax
21-015-700	
Universal C.I.T. Credit Corp.	
15 Westminster St	7,760. tangible \$ 228.14

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -

	Total Tax
21-015-700	
Universal C.I.T. Credit Corp	
15 Westminster St	6,100. tangible \$ 179.34

---

amount of decrease	1,660. tangible	\$ 48.80
--------------------	-----------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 12, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1949 to 1952 inclusive

08-370-500  
Maurice Hyde  
91 Ruggles St

	Real Est.	Tang.	Total	Total Tax
tax of 1949	3,550.	140.	3,690.	\$ 103.32
1950	3,550.	260.	3,810.	106.68
1951	3,550.	160.	3,710.	109.07
1952	3,550.	140.	3,690.	108.49

The City Tax should read and the assessments should stand as follows -

the above tangible covers an automobile which was coded wrong and assessed in error to code 08-370-500 the father. It should have been assessed to code 08-370-600 Maurice E. Hyde the son.

(See certificate 16-K, page 11.)

08-370-500  
Maurice Hyde  
91 Ruggles St

			Total Tax
tax of 1949	3,550. real estate		99.40
1950	3,550. real estate		99.40
1951	3,550. real estate		104.37
1952	3,550. real estate		104.37
amount of decrease, 1949,	140. tang.		3.92
" 1950,	260. tang		7.28
" 1951,	160. tang		4.70
" 1952,	140. tang		4.12

IN CITY  
COUNCIL

JAN 15 1953

FIRST READING  
REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON  
CLAIMS AND PENDING SUITS

*Therese M. Sullivan* over

IN CITY COUNCIL

FEB 5 - 1953

APPROVED:

*Therese M. Sullivan*

CLERK

Albert A. Gallotta

16- K



142

-forward-

-11-

City Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 12, 1952

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1949 to 1952 inclusive

08-370-600  
Maurice E. Hyde  
91 Ruggles St

		Total Tax
tax of 1949	140. tangible M.V.	\$ 3.92
	Ex. Cr.	<u>3.92</u>
		0
tax of 1950	260. tangible M.V.	\$ 7.28
	Ex. Cr.	<u>7.28</u>
		0
tax of 1951	160. tangible	\$ 4.70
	Ex. Cr.	<u>4.70</u>
		0
tax of 1952	140. tangible	\$ 4.12
	Ex. Cr.	<u>4.12</u>
		0

The above Maurice E. Hyde registered an automobile each year for 1949, 1950, 1951 and 1952 but due to clerical error it was coded wrong and assessed in error to his father Maurice Hyde, code 08-370-500.

(see certificate 16-K, page 10.)

---

No increase or decrease, code 08-370-600

0

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 12, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

		Total Tax
23-228-320		
Grace M. Winsor		
500 Angell St	1,180. tangible M.V.	\$ 34.69
	30,000. intangible	120.00
		<u>154.69</u>

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -

as Grace M. Winsor did not move to Providence from 36 Prospect Street, Cranston, until October 18, 1951, and therefore was not liable in Providence for the tax of 1952 upon her intangibles.

		Total Tax
23-228-320		
Grace M. Winsor		
500 Angell St	1,180. tangible M.V.	\$ 34.69

---

amount of decrease	30,000. intangible	\$ 120.00
--------------------	--------------------	-----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 10, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

as corrected by Certificate 4-K-10

14-018-000		Total Tax
Louisa Nardolillo, wife Enrico		
53 Silver Lake Ave		
	16,870. real estate	\$ 495.98
	6,500. intangible	26.00
		<u>521.98</u>

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows - had no intangibles -

14-018-000		Total Tax
Louisa Nardolillo, wife Enrico		
53 Silver Lake Ave		
	16,870. real estate	\$ 495.98

---

amount of decrease	6,500. intangible	\$ 26.00
--------------------	-------------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 13, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

		Total Tax
15-128-840		
Evelyn Owens Inc		
525 Elmwood Ave	1,800. tangible	\$ 52.92

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
 same automobile was included twice in error.

		Total Tax
15-128-840		
Evelyn Owens Inc		
525 Elmwood Ave	900. tangible	\$ 26.46

---

amount of decrease	900. tangible	\$ 26.46
--------------------	---------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 13, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

		Total Tax
06-014-000		
Owen Falcofsky		
120 Pinehurst Ave	4,820. tangible	\$ 141.71

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
 assessed in error on two automobiles, one was transfer.

		Total Tax
06-014-000		
Owen Falcofsky		
120 Pinehurst Ave	2,600. tangible M.V.	\$ 76.44

---

amount of decrease	2,220. tangible	\$ 65.27
--------------------	-----------------	----------

-forward-



Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 14, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

		Total Tax
12-313-450		
P. Lorillard Co		
44 Franklin St	4,220. tangible	\$ 124.07

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -

one truck sold July 1951. letter 11/12/52

		Total Tax
12-313-450		
P. Lorillard		
44 Franklin St	3,600. tangible	\$ 105.84

---

amount of decrease	620. tangible	\$ 18.23
--------------------	---------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 17, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

01-268-950		Total Tax
Automotive Rentals Inc		
Moorestown Pike		
Merchantville, N. J.	15,940. tangible	\$ 468.68

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows - to correct automobile valuations -

01-268-950		Total Tax
Automotive Rentals Inc		
Moorestown Pike		
Merchantville, N. Y.	14,640. tangible	\$ 430.46

---

amount of decrease	1,300. tangible	\$ 38.22
--------------------	-----------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 14, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment: tax of 1944 to 1952 inclusive

Thomas Campagnone  
191 Rankin Ave

		Tangible	Total Tax
C-544	tax of 1944	1,240.	\$ 31.00
C-558	1945	1,460.	36.50
03-059-900	1946	1,260.	31.50
"	1947	1,240.	31.00
"	1948	1,960.	49.00
"	1949	2,700.	75.60
"	1950	800.	22.40
"	1951	800.	23.52
"	1952	3,400.	99.96

The City Tax should read and the assessments should stand as follows - to adjust business each year, and also Chev. truck over-assessed in 1952.

Thomas Campagnone  
191 Rankin Ave

	Tangible	Total Tax
tax of 1944	840.	\$ 21.00
1945	1,060.	26.50
1946	860.	21.50
1947	840.	21.00
1948	1,560.	39.00
1949	2,300.	64.40
1950	400.	11.20
1951	400.	11.76
1952	2,580.	75.85

amount of decrease	1944,	400. tangible	\$	
"	1945,	400. "		10.00
"	1946,	400. "		10.00
"	1947,	400. "		10.00
"	1948,	400. "		10.00
"	1949,	400. "		11.20
"	1950,	400. "		11.20
"	1951,	400. "		11.76
"	1952,	820. "		24.11

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 18, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1949, 1950, 1951

05-016-650  
Economy Auto Sales, Inc  
1224 Broad St

	Tangible	Total Tax
tax of 1949	7,420.	\$ 207.76
1950	9,700.	271.60
1951	8,840.	259.90

The City Tax should read and the assessments should stand as follows - to adjust tangibles -

05-016-650  
Economy Auto Sales, Inc  
1224 Broad St

	Tangible	Total Tax
tax of 1949	6,000.	\$ 168.00
1950	6,000.	168.00
1951	6,000.	176.40

---

amount of decrease 1949,	1,420. tangible	\$ 39.76
" 1950,	3,700. tangible	103.60
" 1951,	2,840. tangible	83.50

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 17, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

16-293-980	700. tangible (bus)	Total Tax
Michael Pirolli	140. tangible M.V.	
44 Argol St	<u>840. tangible</u>	\$ 24.70

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows - the above automobile was coded wrong and assessed in error to the above code 16-293-980, it should have been assessed to the son, code 16-293-991 Michele Pirolli.

(see certificate 16-K, page 21.)

16-293-980		Total Tax
Michael Pirolli		
44 Argol St	700. tangible (bus)	\$ 20.58

amount of decrease 140. tangible

VT 10-12  
JUN 1953

RECEIVED

RECEIVED

-forward-

RECEIVED

**IN CITY  
COUNCIL**

**JAN 15 1953**

**FIRST READING  
REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON  
CLAIMS AND PENDING SUITS**

*W. H. ...*

**IN CITY COUNCIL  
FEB 5 - 1953**

**APPROVED:**

*W. H. ...*  
CLERK

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 17, 1952

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

16-293-991  
Michele Pirolli  
44 Argol St

Total Tax

140. tangible

\$ 4.12  
Ex. Cr. 4.12  
0

The above Michele Pirolli registered an automobile but due to error it was coded wrong and assessed in error to his father Michael Pirolli, code 16-293-980.

(see certificate 16-K, page 20.)

---

no increase or decrease code 16-293-991

0

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 17, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

	Total Tax
19-058-700	
Armando Santaniello	
79 Gesler St	1,480. tangible M.V.      \$ 43.52

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows - included in the above tangible is an automobile which was coded wrong and assessed in error to the above code 19-058-700. It should have been assessed the son code 19-058-710 Armando E. Santaniello.

(see certificate 16-K, page 23.)

	Total Tax
19-058-700	
Armando Santaniello	
79 Gesler St	840. tangible M.V.      \$ 24.70

---

amount of decrease	640. tangible	\$ 18.82
--------------------	---------------	----------

-forward-



Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 17, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

		Total Tax
19-058-710		
Armando E. Santaniello		
79 Gesler St	640. tangible	\$ 18.82
	Ex.Cr.	<u>18.82</u>
		0

The above Armando E. Santaniello registered an automobile but due to error it was coded wrong and assessed in error to his father Armando Santaniello, code 19-058-700.

(see certificate 16-K, page 22.)

---

no increase or decrease code 19-058-710

0

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 18, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

02-242-800	Total Tax
Loretto A. Bertini	
83 Garden St	
Pawtucket, R. I.	1,140. tangible M.V. \$ 33.52

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -

John Bertone registered an automobile but due to clerical error it was coded wrong and assessed in error to the above code 02-242-800.

Said automobile should have been assessed to code 02-243-800, John Bertone.

02-242-800	Total Tax
Loretto A. Bertini	
83 Garden St.,	
Pawtucket, R. I.	0 0
02-243-800	
John Bertone	
( 6 Europe St )	1,140. tangible M.V. \$ 33.52
now- 163 Lenox Ave	

---

amount of decrease code 02-242-800	1,140. tang.	\$ 33.52
amount of increase code 02-243-800	1,140. tang.	\$ 33.52

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 17, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

	Total Tax
22-095-320	
Nicholas Volpe	
54 Moorefield St	280. tangible M.V. \$ 8.24

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows - address changed in error from 39-J March Street, and one of the automobiles included in the above assessment should have been another person, same name, code 22-095-322

(see certificate 16-H, page 26.)

	Total Tax.
22-095-320	
Nicholas Volpe	
39-J March St	140. tangible \$ 4.12
22-095-322	
Nicholas Volpe	
54 Moorefield St	140. tangible \$ 4.12

---

amount of decrease code 22-095-320	140.tang.	\$ 4.12
amount of increase code 22-095-322	140. tang.	\$ 4.12

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 17, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1950, 1951, 1952

04-530-800		Total Tax
John F. Dunn, Jr.		
88 Massachusetts Ave		
1255 Smith St	4,500. tangible	\$ 126.00
<u>tax of 1950</u>	6,120. intangible	<u>24.48</u>
		150.48
<u>tax of 1951</u>	4,200. tangible	123.48
	6,120. intangible	<u>24.48</u>
		147.96
<u>tax of 1952</u>	3,800. tangible	111.72
	6,100. intangible	<u>24.40</u>
		136.12

The City Tax should read and the assessments should stand as follows - miscellaneous tangible of \$2,500. on HHG was in error as he has lived with daughter for past four years and is now in nursing home.

04-530-800			
John F. Dunn Jr.			
mail bill to Opal Gorman			
18 Kingston Ave			Total Tax
tax of 1950	2,000.tang.	6,120.intang.	\$ 80.48
1951	1,700.tang.	6,120.intang	74.46
1952	1,300.tang	6,100.intang	62.62

---

amount of decrease 2,500. tangible each year,	
amount of tax, 1950	\$70.00
" " , 1951	73.50
" " , 1952	73.50

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 17, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

		Total Tax
16-358-900		
George L. Potter		
1171 Eddy St		
	10,550. real estate	\$ 310.17
	3,420. tangible	100.55
		<u>410.72</u>
	Ex. Cr.	29.40
		<u>381.32</u>

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -

One truck sold before Dec. 31, 1951.

		Total Tax
16-358-900		
George L. Potter		
1171 Eddy St		
	10,550. real estate	\$ 310.17
	2,920. tangible	85.85
		<u>396.02</u>
	Ex. Cr.	29.40
		<u>366.62</u>

---

amount of decrease	500. tangible	\$ 14.70
--------------------	---------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 17, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

		Total Tax
06-075-900		
Jacob I. Felder		
56 Greateon Drive	25,240. real estate	\$ 742.06
	8,660. tangible	254.60
	1,000. intangible	4.00
		<u>1,000.66</u>

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
to correct auto valuation.

		Total Tax
06-075-900		
Jacob I. Felder		
56 Greateon Drive	25,240. real estate	\$ 742.06
	8,260. tangible	242.84
	1,000. intangible	4.00
		<u>988.90</u>

---

amount of decrease	400. tangible	\$ 11.76
--------------------	---------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. Gallotta



16- K

-forward-

-29-

City Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 17, 1952

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

	Total Tax
12-074-800	
John Lapolla	
13 Rowan St	
4,530. real estate	\$ 133.18
140. tangible	4.12
	<u>137.30</u>

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -

the above address on code 12-074-800 was changed in error from 53 Vernon Street, and the above automobile was coded wrong and assessed in error to code 12-074-800, it should have been assessed to John Lapolla, code 12-074-600.

(see certificate 16-K, page 30.)

12-074-800	
John Lapolla	
53 Vernon Street	
	Total Tax
Assessors Plat 28	
Lot 96	
4,530. real estate	\$ 133.18

---

amount of decrease code 12-074-800	
140. tangible	\$ 4.12

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 17, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

		Total Tax
12-074-600		
John Lapolla		
13 Rowan St	140. tangible	\$ 4.12

The above John Lapolla registered an automobile but due to clerical error it was coded wrong and assessed in error to code 12-074-800, another person.

(see certificate 16-K, page 29.)

---

amount of increase code 12-074-600	
140. tangible	\$ 4.12

YTIC IN  
JIONUCO

SEE - 1A

PAID TO THE  
CITY OF PROVIDENCE

-forward-



IN CITY  
COUNCIL

JAN 15 1953

FIRST READING  
REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON  
CLAIMS AND PENDING SUITS  
.....  
J. E. ... ..

IN CITY COUNCIL

FEB 5 - 1953

APPROVED:

*Devereux ... ..*  
CLERK

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island      November 17, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19      , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

		Total Tax
02-437-600		
Horace F. Branch		
186 Burrington St	3,320. tangible	\$ 97.62

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -

    sold three motor vehicles included in above assessment.  
    Letter 10-15-52 from Registry of Motor Vehicles listing  
    new owners.

		Total Tax
02-437-600		
Horace F. Branch		
186 Burrington St	2,080. tangible	\$ 61.15

---

amount of decrease	1,240. tangible	\$ 36.47
--------------------	-----------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 17, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

		Total Tax
05-011-700		
Howard F. Eastwood		
176 President Ave	1,100. tangible	32.34
	7,900. intangible	31.60
		<hr/> 63.94
	Ex. Cr.	29.40
		<hr/> 34.54

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -

moved to Barrington, Rhode Island, April 6, 1951, and was assessed there for 1952 on his automobile, and also received full 1952 veteran exemption there.

		Total Tax
05-011-700		
Howard F. Eastwood		
20 Brentonwood Ave		
Barrington, R. I.	7,900. intangible	\$ 31.60

---

amount of decrease

\$ 2.94

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 17, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

		Total Tax
03-109-200		
Peter B. Cappuccilli Jr		
258 Killingly St	4,000. tangible	\$ 117.60

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows - Truck over-assessed -

		Total Tax
03-109-200		
Peter B. Cappuccilli Jr		
258 Killingly St	3,400. tangible	\$ 99.96

---

amount of decrease	600. tangible	\$ 17.64
--------------------	---------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 17, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

		Total Tax
03-360-060		
James Cifelli		
140 Chester Ave	5,860. tangible M.V.	\$ 172.28

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -

sold Buick in July 1951. letter 10/9/52

		Total Tax
03-360-060		
James Cifelli		
140 Chester Ave	4,000. tangible M.V.	\$ 117.60

---

amount of decrease	1,860. tangible	\$ 54.68
--------------------	-----------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 17, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

		Total Tax
23-057-800		
Washington Laundry Co		
32 Branch Ave	24,040. tangible	\$ 706.78

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows - automobile correction -

		Total Tax
23-057-800		
Washington Laundry Co		
32 Branch Ave	23,560. tangible	\$ 692.66

---

amount of decrease	480. tangible	\$ 14.12
--------------------	---------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 17, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

	Total Tax
13-097-900	
Hubert S. Maloney	
80 Arnold St	
1,560. tangible M.V.	\$ 45.86
Ex. Cr.	<u>29.40</u>
	16.46
13-099-925	
Hubert S. Maloney & wife Mary T.	
80 Arnold St	
5,820. real estate	\$ 171.11

The City Tax should read and the assessments should stand as follows - automobile taxed twice in error, key punched twice in error.

	Total Tax
13-097-900	
Hubert S. Maloney	
80 Arnold St	
780. tangible M.V.	\$ 22.93
Ex. Cr.	<u>22.93</u>
	0
13-099-925	
Hubert S. Maloney & wife Mary T.	
80 Arnold St.	
5,820. real estate	\$ 171.11
Ex. Cr.	<u>6.47</u>
	164.64

amount of decrease code 13-097-900	\$ 16.46
" code 13-099-925	6.47

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 17, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

19-449-058		
Sparrow and Johnson		Total Tax
171 Westminster St	200. tangible (bus)	
	1,000. tangible M.V.	
	<u>1,200.</u>	\$ 35.28

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
motor vehicle was assessed in Warwick.

		Total Tax
19-449-058		
Sparrow and Johnson		
171 Westminster St	200. tangible (bus)	\$ 5.88

---

amount of decrease	1,000. tangible	\$ 29.40
--------------------	-----------------	----------

-forward-



Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 17, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

22-070-000		
Virginia Vigliotti		Total Tax
7 Chapin Ave	800. tangible (bus)	
	800. tangible M.V.	
	<u>1,600.</u>	\$ 47.04

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
sold auto 8/11/51, showed bill-of-sale.

22-070-000		Total Tax
Virginia Vigliotti		
7 Chapin Ave	800. tangible (bus)	\$ 23.52

---

amount of decrease	800. tangible	\$ 23.52
--------------------	---------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 17, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

	Total Tax
13-114-120	
Irwin L. Manekofsky	
164 Gallatin St	6,060. tangible M.V. \$ 178.16

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
1939 Dodge should be valued 140. instead of 500.

	Total Tax
13-114-120	
Irwin L. Manekofsky	
164 Gallatin St	5,700. tangible M.V. \$ 167.58

---

amount of decrease	360. tangible	\$ 10.58
--------------------	---------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 17, 1952

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

		Total Tax
21-007-000		
Union Trust Co		
62 Dorrance St	90,000. tangible	\$ 2,646.00
16-440-150		
Providence Union National Bank		
and Trust Co.		
62 Dorrance St	2,230,020. real estate	\$ 65,562.59
	2,860. tangible M.V.	84.09
		<u>65,646.68</u>

The City Tax should read and the assessments should stand as follows - the Union Trust Company is now the Providence Union National Bank and Trust Company, and is exempt on tangible as a National Bank,

		Total Tax
21-007-000		
Union Trust Co.		
62 Dorrance St	0	0
16-440-150		
Providence Union National Bank		
and Trust Co.		
62 Dorrance St.	2,230,020. real estate	\$ 65,562.59

amount of decrease	code 21-007-000	90,000. tang.	\$ 2,646.00
"	code 16-440-150	2,860. tang.	84.09

IN CITY COUNCIL

FEB 5 - 1953

APPROVED:

*Everett Whelan*  
CLERK

*Albert A. Gallotta*  
City Assessor.

**IN CITY  
COUNCIL**

**JAN 15 1953**

**FIRST READING  
REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON  
CLAIMS AND PENDING SUITS**

*Devoreschalen 1953*

City Assessor,  
Albert A. Gallotta.

November 21, 1952  
City Hall,  
Providence, R.I.

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence -

Pursuant to the Provisions of Section 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessment or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

These accounts are entitled to exemption credit, as Veteran record is on file in this office.

<u>Tax of 1952</u>	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
02 122 180 Anthony Bastone and wife Carmela R. 56 Russo Street			
Valuation 360 Real Estate			
Amt. Decrease 180 Real Estate	10.58	5.29	5.29
02 296 965 John B. Blackwood and wife Ann M. 21 Rowley Street			
Valuation 1810 Real Estate			
Amt. Decrease 800 Real Estate	53.21	29.69	23.52
(Rec'd 200 Ex.-02 296 960)			
02 523 600 Stuart D. Brown and wife Bertha L. 47 Allen Avenue, Pawtucket, R.I. Now--28 Arnold Street			
Valuation 10,980 Real Estate			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Real Estate	322.81	293.41	29.40
03 304 050 George E. Charon 26 Farm Street			
Valuation 1120 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	32.93	3.53	29.40
03 394 960 Merritt R. Clarke and wife Dorothy E. 42 Fairview Street			
Valuation 2360 Real Estate			
Amt. Decrease 860 Real Estate	69.38	44.10	25.28
(Rec'd 140 Ex.-03 394 950)			
04 260 995 Roger E. Desmarais 36 Carter Street			
Valuation 1400 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	41.16	11.76	29.40

-forward-

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
04 314 380 Peter DiFanti 131 Ridge Street			
Valuation 1540 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	45.28	15.88	29.40
06 079 400 Harry Feldstein 546 Wayland Avenue			
Valuation 1440 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	42.34	12.94	29.40
06 254 390 Harry L. Fox 230 Oldham Street			
Valuation 2700 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	79.38	49.98	29.40
07 063 420 William H. Gardner and wife Lillian T. 63 Beacon Avenue (Veteran---Lillian T. Gardner)			
Valuation 3800 Real Estate Amt. Decrease 1000 Real Estate	111.72	82.32	29.40
07 104 810 Domenic Gelsomino 89 Babcock Street			
Valuation 1400 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	41.16	11.76	29.40
08 285 120 Peter A. Hoopis and wife Angela R. 147 Burnett Street Now--48 Maynard Street			
Valuation 2600 Real Estate Amt. Decrease 1000 Real Estate	76.44	47.04	29.40
09 069 176 Anthony J. Inglesi and wife Mary A. 172 Eliza Street			
Valuation 1080 Real Estate Amt. Decrease 540 Real Estate	31.76	15.88	15.88
10 061 595 Axel C. Johnson Jr. 148 Erastus Street			
Valuation 1400 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	41.16	11.76	29.40
11 086 301 Leo F. Kelly 15 Portland Street			
Valuation 1400 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	41.16	11.76	29.40

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
13 639 790 George Milliken 17 Tecumseh Street			
Valuation 1160 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	34.10	4.70	29.40
14 072 425 Edmund H. Newton 141 Fifth Street			
Valuation 1580 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	46.45	17.05	29.40
18 353 136 Ralph Romano 407 Pine Street Now---54 Ardmore Avenue			
Valuation 1600 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	47.04	17.64	29.40
18 431 901 Philip Rubin 15 Eaton Street			
Valuation 1900 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	55.86	26.46	29.40
18 465 900 Dennis Rutko and Olga Rutko 21 Crowninshield Street (Gold Star Mother--Olga Rutko) (Give additional--1500 Ex.)			
Valuation 5400 Real Estate	158.76		
Amt. Decrease 1500 Real Estate	Ex.cr. 21.17 137.59	93.49	44.10
(Dennis Rutko is also veteran)			
19 060 980 Alcide Santilli 21 Liberty Street			
Valuation 1620 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	47.63	18.23	29.40
19 263 830 Dickran Shiranian 212 Cranston Street Now--9 Mt. Vernon Street			
Valuation 1480 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	43.52	14.12	29.40
19 464 885 Antonio Spina 132 Tell Street			
Valuation 1400 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	41.16	11.76	29.40

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
20 034 500 Tasty Snack Shop 11 Broad Street (Veteran---Peter C. Flaskis)			
Valuation 1500 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 750 Tang.P.P.	44.10	22.05	22.05
20 087 120 Joseph W. Thibodeau 11 Fairfield Avenue			
Valuation 1220 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	35.87	6.47	29.40
23 212 100 Clarence E. Wilson and wife Margaret F. 257 West 86th Street, New York, N. Y. Now--9 Milk Street			
Valuation 7790 Real Estate Amt. Decrease 1000 Real Estate	229.02	199.62	29.40
13 784 395 Mt. Pleasant Radio and Television Sales and Service 67 Mt. Pleasant Avenue (Veteran---Chester Caroselli)			
Valuation 2440 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	71.74	42.34	29.40
02 438 650 Carl G. Brandt 378A Benefit Street			
Valuation 1680 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	49.39	19.99	29.40
16 398 545 John Prisco 176 Sterling Avenue			
Valuation 1640 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	48.22	18.82	29.40
16 400 200 Samuel Pritzker and wife Ruth 26 Alfred Stone Road			
Valuation 13480 Real Estate Amt. Decrease 300 Real Estate	396.31	387.49	8.82
(Rec'd 700 Ex.-16-400-101)			



	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
02 257 960 Danny Bianco 38 Gesler Street			
Valuation 840 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 840 Tang.P.P.	24.70	0	24.70
02 258 010 Donato Bianco and wife Antonina 38 Gesler Street			
Valuation 660 Real Estate			
Amt. Decrease 160 Real Estate	19.40	14.70	4.70
02 337 910 Harry D. Bogosian Jr. 28 DePew Street			
Valuation 1140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	33.52	4.12	29.40
03 239 870 Vincent Catallozzi and wife Catherine B. 50 Rome Avenue			
Valuation 6080 Real Estate			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Real Estate	178.75	149.35	29.40
04 402 310 William E. Dobbins 195 Unit Street			
Valuation 1300 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	38.22	8.82	29.40
04 426 692 James J. Donahue 86 Hospital Street Now--1331 Narragansett Blvd., Cranston, R.I.			
Valuation 1400 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	41.16	11.76	29.40
07 391 710 Ernest Grella 114 Tell Street			
Valuation 1560 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	45.86	16.46	29.40
08 235 780 Allan E. Hintze 5 Fordson Avenue, Cranston, R.I.			
Valuation 780 Tang.P.P.			
" 2200 Int. P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 780 Tang.P.P.			
" 220 Int. P.P.	31.73	7.92	23.81

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
08 243 887 Charles G. Hodde and wife E. Adelaide 30 Hawthorne Street			
Valuation 5260 Real Estate Amt. Decrease 860 Real Estate	154.64	129.36	25.28
(Rec'd 140 Ex.- 08 243 885)			
13 227 260 Alfred N. Martinese 552 Plainfield Street Now---33 Daniel Avenue			
Valuation 1400 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	41.16	11.76	29.40
18 251 190 John Richardson 434 Brook Street Now---257 Massachusetts Avenue			
Valuation 1300 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	38.22	8.82	29.40
20 034 725 Donald P. Tata 297 Highland Avenue			
Valuation 1400 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	41.16	11.76	29.40
20 170 550 Russell Trahan 16 Harvard Avenue Now---142 Ontario Street			
Valuation 1680 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	49.39	19.99	29.40
20 200 092 Ernest R. Trudell 112 Rankin Avenue			
Valuation 1400 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	41.16	11.76	29.40
22 055 560 John M. Vesey 114 Mawney Street Now---134 Richard Street, Cranston, R.I.			
Valuation 1580 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	46.45	17.05	29.40

		Total Tax	Corrected Total Tax	Amount of Correction Decrease
23 196 910				
Ernest T. Williams				
75 Anthony Avenue				
Valuation	2600 Real Estate			
"	1600 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	1000 Tang.P.P.	123.48	94.08	29.40

*Albert A. Gallotta*  
ALBERT A. GALLOTTA,  
CITY ASSESSOR.

IN CITY COUNCIL

FEB 5 - 1953

APPROVED:

*Everett Whelan*  
CLERK

Year (1952)	Real Estate (Valuation Decrease)	10,200	Tax \$	299.87
" "	Tang.P.P. " "	32,370	Tax \$	951.68
" "	Int. P.P. " "	220	Tax \$	.88

Total Amount of Decrease

Tax \$ 1,252.43

CITY COUNCIL

JAN 1 1953

RECEIVED TO COMMITTEE ON  
CLAIMS AND PENDING  
JAN 1 1953

To Date  
1/1/53  
1/1/53

Reference  
to Date

Enter  
X

1953 1953  
1953 1953  
1953 1953

04.25

00.10

04.35

1953 1953  
1953 1953  
1953 1953

*[Handwritten signature]*  
\_\_\_\_\_  
JAN 1 1953

IN CITY COUNCIL  
JAN 1 1953

*[Handwritten signature]*

Year (1952)	Local State (Valuation decrease)	1952	1953
"	"	38,370	38,370
"	"	38,370	38,370
"	"	38,370	38,370

1953 1953

Total Amount of Decrease

IN CITY  
COUNCIL

JAN 1 5 1953

FIRST READING  
REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON  
CLAIMS AND PENDING SUITS  
.....  
*[Handwritten signature]*

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 4, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

02-343-050

Basil J. Boles, James P. Black and  
Gaines B. Turner, in Trust  
103 Beacon Ave

Assessors Plat 23  
Lot 547

940. land
<u>5,630. improvements</u>
6,570.

Total Tax

\$ 193.16

The above property was assessed in error to code 02-343-050. Said property is a Church and ALL EXEMPT. (The correct name for the assessment should be Grady D. Weaver, James P. Black and Hugh Matthews in Trust.)

---

amount of decrease code 02-343-050

6,570. real estate	\$ 193.16
--------------------	-----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 24, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

03-195-960  
William F. Carroll  
104 Carrington Ave

Total Tax

1,920. tangible M.V.      \$ 56.45  
Ex. Cr.      29.40  
27.05

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -

had only one automobile, one was a transfer.

03-195-960  
William F. Carroll  
104 Carrington Ave

Total Tax

1,280. tangible M.V.      \$ 37.63  
Ex. Cr.      29.40  
8.23

---

amount of decrease      640. tangible      \$ 18.82

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 24, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

		Total Tax
03-405-340		
Louis Clemento		
71 H. March St	2,800. tangible M.V.	\$ 82.32
	Ex. Cr.	<u>29.40</u>
		52.92

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -

had only one automobile, one was a transfer.

		Total Tax
03-405-340		
Louis Clemento		
71 H. March St	1,680. tangible M.V.	\$ 49.39
	Ex. Cr.	<u>29.40</u>
		19.99

---

amount of decrease	1,120. tangible	\$ 32.93
--------------------	-----------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 24, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

04-053-960

Leon D. Danielian

129 Cass St

Total Tax

1,880. tangible M.V.	\$ 55.27
Ex. Cr.	<u>29.40</u>
	25.87

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -

had only one automobile, one was a transfer.

04-053-960

Leon D. Danielian

129 Cass St

Total Tax

1,400. tangible M.V.	\$ 41.16
Ex. Cr.	<u>29.40</u>
	11.76

---

amount of decrease	480. tangible	\$ 14.11
--------------------	---------------	----------

-forward-



Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 24, 1952

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

	Total Tax
06-031-410	
Themistocles H. Farone	
480 Union Ave	
3,760. tangible M.V.	\$ 110.54
Ex. Cr.	<u>29.40</u>
	81.14

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
 sold 1951 Pontiac May 18, 1951, showed bill of sale.

	Total Tax
06-031-410	
Themistocles H. Farone	
480 Union Ave	
2,080. tangible M.V.	\$ 61.15
Ex. Cr.	<u>29.40</u>
	31.75

---

amount of decrease	1,680. tangible	\$ 49.39
--------------------	-----------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 24, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

		Total Tax
13-149-200		
Tony Marcello		
9 Marvin St	2,420. tangible M.V.	\$ 71.16
	Ex. Cr.	<u>29.40</u>
		41.76

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
 same automobile included twice in error (transfer).

		Total Tax
13-149-200		
Tony Marcello		
9 Marvin St	1,280. tangible M.V.	\$ 37.63
	Ex. Cr.	<u>29.40</u>
		8.23

---

amount of decrease	1,140. tangible	\$ 33.53
--------------------	-----------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 24, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

		Total Tax
19-086-130		
Saverio Sasso		
36 Steuben St	3,300. tangible M.V.	\$ 97.02
	Ex. Cr.	<u>29.40</u>
		67.62

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
 had only one automobile, one was a transfer.  
 presented bill of sale.

		Total Tax
19-086-130		
Saverio Sasso		
36 Steuben St	1,860. tangible M.V.	\$ 54.68
	Ex. Cr.	<u>29.40</u>
		25.28

---

amount of decrease	1,440. tangible	\$ 42.34
--------------------	-----------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 24, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

	Total Tax
19-266-920	
Thomas Shola	
360 Sharon St	
1,820. tangible M.V.	\$ 53.51
Ex. Cr.	<u>29.40</u>
	24.11

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -

had only one automobile, one was a transfer.

	Total Tax
19-266-920	
Thomas Shola	
360 Sharon St	
1,680. tangible M.V.	\$ 49.39
Ex. Cr.	<u>29.40</u>
	19.99

---

amount of decrease 140. tangible	\$ 4.12
----------------------------------	---------

-forward-

Albert A. Gallotta



194 K

forwar

-9-

City Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 24, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

	Total Tax
20-067-420	
Roger J. Tessier	
186 Glenbridge Ave	
2,740. tangible M.V.	\$ 80.56
Ex. Cr.	<u>29.40</u>
	51.16

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
same auto included twice in error, ( transfer)

	Total Tax
20-067-420	
Roger J. Tessier	
186 Glenbridge Ave	
1,580. tangible M.V.	\$ 46.45
Ex. Cr.	<u>29.40</u>
	17.05

---

amount of decrease	1,160. tangible	\$ 34.11
--------------------	-----------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 25, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

19-249-200 Arthur E. Sherman	Total Tax
Narragansett, R. D.	
Rhode Island	

200. tangible	\$ 5.88
4,000. intangible	16.00
	<u>21.88</u>

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -

moved tangible from Providence, March 31, 1951.  
letter 11/23/52

19-249-200	Total Tax
Arthur E. Sherman	
Narragansett, R. D.	
Rhode Island.	
4,000. intangible	\$ 16.00

---

amount of decrease	200. tangible	\$ 5.88
--------------------	---------------	---------

-forward-

**IN CITY  
COUNCIL**

**JAN 15 1953**

**FIRST READING  
REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON  
CLAIMS AND PENDING SUITS**

*Devereux Wilson*

**IN CITY COUNCIL  
FEB 5 - 1953**

**APPROVED:**

*Devereux Wilson*  
CLERK

Albert A. Gallotta



19- K

142 -forward-

City Tax Assessor

-11-

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 25, 1952

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

02-478-900  
Flory Broccoli  
54 Edgemere Ave

1,940. tangible

Total Tax

\$ 57.04

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
sold business prior to assessment.  
(and balance is duplicate of 02-478-890.)

02-478-900  
Flory Broccoli  
54 Edgemere Ave

900. tangible M.V.

Total Tax

\$ 26.46

---

amount of decrease 1,040. tangible

\$ 30.58

-forward-



Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 25, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

		Total Tax
03-723-915		
Charles T. Cummings		
11 Rutland St	1,880. tangible M.V.	\$ 55.27

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -

had only one automobile, ( one was a transfer)

		Total Tax
03-723-915		
Charles T. Cummings		
11 Rutland St	1,300. tangible M.V.	\$ 38.22

---

amount of decrease	580. tangible	\$ 17.05
--------------------	---------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 25, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

		Total Tax
06-238-170		
Mario Forte		
59 Erie St	1,320. tangible M.V.	\$ 38.81

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
had only one automobile, (one was a transfer.)

		Total Tax
06-238-170		
Mario Forte		
59 Erie St	1,180. tangible M.V.	\$ 34.69

---

amount of decrease	140. tangible	\$ 4.12
--------------------	---------------	---------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 25, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

as corrected by certificate 11-K-32

26-035-605  
Michael Zoglio  
251 Pocasset Ave

720. real estate  
1,360. tangible

Total Tax

\$ 21.17  
39.98  
61.15

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -

due to error the same automobile was included twice in the above tangible.

26-035-605  
Michael Zoglio  
251 Pocasset Ave

720. real estate  
680. tangible

Total Tax

\$ 21.17  
19.99  
41.16

---

further decrease code 26-035-605

680. tangible

\$ 19.99

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 25, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

		Total Tax
02-092-575		
Lenora Baronian		
680 Potters Ave	380. tangible M.V.	\$ 11.18

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
 a truck included in the above assessment was sold  
 March 10, 1951. Letter.

		Total Tax
02-092-575		
Lenora Baronian		
680 Potters Ave	240. tangible M.V.	\$ 7.06

---

amount of decrease	140. tangible	\$ 4.12
--------------------	---------------	---------

-forward-

Albert A. Gallotta



City Tax Assessor

City Hall  
Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 25, 1952

-16-

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

	Total Tax
02-420-300	
Domenic Bozzi	
31 Adams St	
500. tangible (bus)	\$ 14.70
2,100. tangible M.V.	61.74
	<u>76.44</u>

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
one of the motor vehicles included in the above assessment was sold September 1951.  
letter 10/23/52 from Registry of Motor Vehicles.

	Total Tax
02-420-300	
Domenic Bozzi	
31 Adams St	
500. tangible (bus)	\$ 14.70
1,200. tangible M.V.	35.28
	<u>49.98</u>

---

amount of decrease	900. tangible	\$ 26.46
--------------------	---------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 2, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

03-392-680		Total Tax
Caroline B. Clarke		
51 Slater Avenue		
(as corrected by Certificate 11-K-25)	11,000. intang.	\$ 44.00

03-396-000		
Thomas A. Clarke		
51 Slater Ave	10,110. real estate	\$ 297.23
	Ex. Cr.	29.40
		<u>267.83</u>

The City Tax should read and the assessments should stand as follows - as certificate 11-K-25 was incorrectly made out. It was the intention to assess the 11,000. intangible to code 03-396-000 Thomas A. Clarke and not to code 03-392-680 Caroline B. Clarke.

03-392-680		Total Tax
Caroline B. Clarke		
51 Slater Ave	0	0

03-396-000		
Thomas A. Clarke		
51 Slater Ave	10,110. real estate	\$ 297.23
	11,000. intangible	44.00
		<u>341.23</u>
	Ex. Cr.	29.40
		<u>311.83</u>

amount of decrease code 03-392-680	11,000. intang.	\$ 44.00
amount of increase code 03-396-000	11,000. intang.	\$ 44.00

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 26, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

		Total Tax
03-555-820		
Gino E. Conti		
98 $\frac{1}{2}$ Knight St	4,320. real estate	\$ 127.01
	140. tangible	<u>4.12</u>
		131.13

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -

the above address on code 03-555-820 was changed in error from 21 Planet Street, and the above tangible covers an automobile registered to another person the same name and it should have been assessed to code 03-555-830.

(See certificate 19-K, page 19.)

03-555-820		
Gino E. Conti		
21 Planet St		Total Tax
Assessors Plat 12		
Lots 131 & 132	4,320. real estate	\$ 127.01

---

amount of decrease code 03-555-820	
140. tangible	\$ 4.12

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 26, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

	Total Tax
03-555-830	
Gino E. Conti	
98 $\frac{1}{2}$ Knight St	140. tangible
	\$ 4.12

The above Gino E. Conti registered an automobile but due to clerical error it was coded wrong and assessed to another person the same name Gino E. Conti, code 03-555-820.

(see certificate 19-K, page 18.)

---

amount of increase code 03-555-830	
140. tangible	\$ 4.12



Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 4, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

		Total Tax
03-360-680		
Ignazio Ciliberto		
434 Public St	2,330. real estate	\$ 68.50
	140. tangible M.V.	<u>4.12</u>
		72.62

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
the above real estate was coded wrong, it should have been assessed to code 03-360-682 Ignazio Ciliberto, not the same person.

(see certificate 19-K-page 20.)

03-360-680		
Ignazio Ciliberto		
434 Public St	140. tangible M.V.	\$ 4.12

---

amount of decrease code 03-360-680		
2,330. real estate		\$ 68.50

-forward-

IN CITY  
COUNCIL

JAN 15 1953

FIRST READING  
REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON  
CLAIMS AND PENDING SUITS

*Devereux Wilson*

IN CITY COUNCIL  
FEB 5 - 1953

APPROVED:

*Devereux Wilson*  
CLERK

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 4, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

03-360-682  
 Ignazio Ciliberto  
 22 Wyatt St

Assessors Plat 54  
 Lot 45

680. land
<u>1,650. improvements</u>
2,330.

Total Tax

\$ 68.50

The above real estate was coded wrong and assessed in error to code 03-360-680, another person the same name. The real estate should have been assessed as above to code 03-360-682, and address 22 Wyatt Street.

(See certificate 19-K, page 20.)

---

amount of increase code 03-360-682

2,330. real estate      \$ 68.50

-forward-

Albert A. Gallotta



City Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 26, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1939, 1940, 1941

Max Beck  
391 Public St

			Total Tax
tax of 1939	Be-203	700. tangible	\$ 16.80
1940	Be-196	700. "	17.50
1941	Be-200	700. "	17.50

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows - to correct auto values.

Max Beck  
391 Public St

		Total Tax
tax of 1939	500. tangible	\$ 12.00
1940	300. tangible	7.50
1941	200. tangible	5.00

---

amount of decrease	1939,	200. tang.	\$ 4.80
"	1940,	400. tang	10.00
"	1941,	500. tang	12.50

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 26, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

03-010-370  
Italo Cafaro  
334 Pocasset Ave

1,000. tangible (bus)  
1,800. tangible M.V.  
2,800.

Total Tax  
29.40  
52.92  
\$ 82.32

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
assessed for two motor vehicles but had only one, one was a transfer. letter 10/3/52 Registry of Motor Vehicles.

03-010-370  
Italo Cafaro  
334 Pocasset Ave

1,000. tangible (bus)  
1,600. tangible M.V.  
2,600.

Total Tax  
\$ 29.40  
47.04  
76.44

amount of decrease 200. tangible

\$ 5.88

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 26, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

	Total Tax
03-027-800	
Albert Anthony Caldarone	
106 Almy St	
2,140. tangible M.V.	\$ 62.92

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
 sold one automobile and it is assessed to new owner.

03-027-800	Total Tax
Albert Anthony Caldarone	
106 Almy St	
1,000. tangible M.V.	\$ 29.40

---

amount of decrease	1,140. tangible	\$ 33.52
--------------------	-----------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. Gallotta



19- K

-forward-

-25-

City Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island November 26, 1952

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

03-077-900  
Angelo Canale  
30 Cottage St

Total Tax

3,540. tangible M.V. \$ 104.07

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
was assessed for two automobiles but had only one, one was a transfer.  
(Letter from Registry of Motor Vehicles.)

03-077-900  
Angelo Canale  
30 Cottage St

Total Tax

1,860. tangible M.V. \$ 54.68

---

amount of decrease 1,680. tangible \$ 49.39

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 2, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

	Total Tax
04-236-150	
Elizabeth A. DeRentiis	
38 Forest St	2,400. tangible M.V. \$ 70.56

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -

the above assessment covers three automobiles but she only had two, one was a transfer.

(letter from Registry of Motor Vehicles.)

	Total Tax
04-236-150	
Elizabeth A. DeRentiis	
38 Forest St	2,260. tangible M.V. \$ 66.44

---

amount of decrease	140. tangible	\$ 4.12
--------------------	---------------	---------

-forward-



Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island      November 26, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19      , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

	Total Tax
06-015-715 Pasquale J. Falcone 25 Hymer St	2,340. tangible M.V.      \$ 68.80

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
     one of the automobiles included in the above assessment is a transfer.

	Total Tax
06-015-715 Pasquale J. Falcone 25 Hymer St	1,660. tangible M.V.      \$ 48.80

---

amount of decrease	680. tangible	\$ 20.00
--------------------	---------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 26, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

	Total Tax
06-160-940 Frederick Fishman 49 Tanner St	2,440. tangible M.V.      \$ 71.74

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -

assessed for two automobiles, but one was a transfer.

	Total Tax
06-160-940 Frederick Fishman 49 Tanner St	1,440. tangible M.V.      \$ 42.34

---

amount of decrease	1,000. tangible	\$ 29.40
--------------------	-----------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 26, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

		Total Tax
16-221-715		
Myrna P. Petrone		
135 Nelson St	2,720. tangible M.V.	\$ 79.97

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
 assessed for two automobiles, but one was a transfer.  
 (Letter from Registry of Motor Vehicles.)

		Total Tax
16-221-715		
Myrna P. Petrone		
135 Nelson St	2,000. tangible M.V.	\$ 58.80

---

amount of decrease	720. tangible	\$ 21.17
--------------------	---------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 26, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

18-235-400

Edward Riccitelli Inc

58 Murray St

2,180. tangible M.V.

Total Tax

\$ 64.09

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
to correct valuation on 1950 Chevrolet truck.

18-235-400

Edward Riccitelli Inc

58 Murray St

1,760. tangible M.V.

Total Tax

\$ 51.74

amount of decrease

420. tangible

\$ 12.35

-forward-



Albert A. Gallotta



19- K

142-forward-

-31-

City Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 26, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

23-218-100		Total Tax
Russell F. Wilson		
115 Calla St		
	600. tangible	\$ 17.64
	<u>1,580.</u> tangible M.V.	<u>46.45</u>
	2,180.	64.09

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
included in the above assessment is a boat which has been sold, prior to assessment.

23-218-100		Total Tax
Russell F. Wilson		
115 Calla St		
	1,580. tangible M.V.	\$ 46.45

---

amount of decrease	600. tangible	\$ 17.64
--------------------	---------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. Gallotta



19- K

-for Ord-

-32-

City Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 26, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

	Total Tax
13-763-305	
Morrison Warp Co.	
1906 Ind. Trust Bldg	3,940. tangible M.V. \$ 115.84

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -

the above assessment covers three motor vehicles but only one should have been assessed as a Chev. Van was assessed in Warren and a Chev. sedan was sold.

	Total Tax
13-763-305	
Morrison Warp Co.	
1906 Industrial Trust Bldg.	1,400. tangible M.V. \$ 41.16

---

amount of decrease	2,540. tangible	\$ 74.68
--------------------	-----------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 1, 1952

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment: tax of 1952

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction decrease</u>
04-486-175 Robert B. Dresser, Sinclair Richardson and Ind. Tr. Co., Trs u/ind of Tr. of Mary A. S. Booker dated 3-10-41 15 Westminster St 192,300. intangible should be 128,223.81 intangible	769.20	512.90	256.30
04-486-180 Robert B. Dresser, Sinclair Richardson and Ind. Tr. Co. Trs u/ind of Tr of Nancy S. Day dated 3-10-41 15 Westminster St 193,400. intangible should be 128,934.75 intangible	773.60	515.74	257.86
04-486-185 Robert B. Dresser, Sinclair Richardson and Ind. Tr. Co. Trs u/ind of Tr of Martha F. S. Nicholson for Martha S. N. Livingston dated 3-10-41 15 Westminster St 59,700. intangible should be 39,828.75 intangible	238.80	159.32	79.48
04-486-190 Robert B. Dresser, Sinclair Richardson and Ind Tr Co. Trs u/ind of Tr. of Martha F.S. Nicholson for Paul C. Nicholson Jr. dated 3-1-41 15 Westminster St 59,700. intangible should be 39,828.77	238.80	159.32	79.48

Sworn statements were filed on the above accounts, but they were figured wrong by clerical error.

-forward-



Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 1, 1952

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 1952, contains the following assessment: tax of 1952

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction decrease</u>
04-486-195 Robert B. Dresser, Sinclair Richardson and Ind. Tr. Co. Trs u/ind of Tr of Martha F.S. Nicholson for W. Sayles Nicholson dated 3-1-41 15 Westminster St 59,700. intangible should be 39,828.73 intangible	238.80	159.31	79.49
04-486-200 Robert B. Dresser, Sinclair Richardson and Ind. Tr. Co. trs u/d of Tr. Frank A. Sayles for Mary A. S. Booker dated 12-30-1918 15 Westminster St 28,000. intangible should be 18,665.27 intangible	112.00	74.66	37.34
04-486-300 Robert B. Dresser, Sinclair Richardson and Ind. Tr. Co. Tr. u/d of Tr. Frank A. Sayles for Nancy S. Day dated 12-30-1918 15 Westminster St 35,100. intangible should be 23,369.14 intangible	140.40	93.48	46.92
04-486-410 Robert B. Dresser, Sinclair Richardson and Ind. Tr. Co. Trs u/w Frank A. Sayles for Martha S. N. Livingston 15 Westminster St 548,700. intangible should be 365,807.04 intangible	2,194.80	1,463.23	731.57

Sworn statements were filed on the above accounts but they were figured wrong by clerical error.

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 1, 1952

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment: tax of 1952

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction decrease</u>
04-486-411 Robert B. Dresser, Sinclair Richardson and Ind. Tr. Co. Trs u/d Tr. Frank A. Sayles dated 12-30-18 for Martha S. N. Livingston 15 Westminster St 14,000. intangible should be 9,326.42 intangible	56.00	37.31	18.69
04-486-450 Robert B. Dresser, Sinclair Richardson and Ind. Tr. Co. Trs u/w Frank A. Sayles for Paul C. Nicholson, Jr. 15 Westminster St 537,100. intangible should be 358,074.38 intangible	2,148.40	1,432.30	716.10
04-486-451 Robert B. Dresser, Sinclair Richardson and Ind. Tr. Co. Trs u/d Tr. Frank A. Sayles dated 12-30-18 for Paul C. Nicholson 15 Westminster St 14,100. intangible should be 9,404.79 intangible	56.40	37.62	18.78
04-486-460 Robert B. Dresser, Sinclair Richardson and Ind. Tr. Co. Trs u/w Frank A. Sayles for W. Sayles Nicholson 15 Westminster St 548,700. intangible should be 365,823.98 intangible	2,194.80	1,463.30	731.50

Sworn statements were filed on the above accounts but they were figured wrong by clerical error.

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 1, 1952

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction decrease</u>
04-486-461 Robert B. Dresser, Sinclair Richardson and Ind. Tr. Co. Trs u/d of Tr. Frank A. Sayles dated 12-30-18 for W. Sayles Nicholson 15 Westminster St 13,500. intangible should be 9,022.57 intangible	54.00	36.09	17.91
04-486-500 Robert B. Dresser, Sinclair Richardson and Ind. Tr. Co. Trs u/d for Tr. Frank A. Sayles for Hope Sayles dated 12-30-1918 15 Westminster St 35,200. intangible should be 23,473.72 intangible	140.80	93.89	46.91
04-486-700 Robert B. Dresser, Sinclair Richardson and Ind. Tr. Co. Trs u/w of Frank A. Sayles for Nancy S. Day 15 Westminster St 1,954,000. intangible should be 1,302,669.94 intangible	7,816.00	5,210.68	2,605.32
04-486-900 Robert B. Dresser, Sinclair Richardson and Ind. Tr. Co. Trs u/w of Frank A. Sayles for Hope Sayles 15 Westminster St 2,148,800. intangible should be 55,440.33 intangible	8,595.20	221.76	8,373.44

Sworn statements were filed on the above accounts but they were figured wrong by clerical error.

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 24, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1948 & 1949

as corrected by certificate 12-H-20  
approved in City Council, Feb. 1, 1951.

16-329-700  
 Max Pollack  
 133 Verndale Ave

		Total Tax
tax of 1948	10,300. tangible	\$ 257.50
tax of 1949	9,000. tangible	\$ 252.00

The City Tax should read and the assessments should stand as follows -

Business over-assessed.

16-329-700  
 Max Pollack  
 133 Verndale Ave

		Total Tax
tax of 1948	6,300. tangible	\$ 157.50
tax of 1949	5,000. tangible	\$ 140.00

---

further decrease tax of 1948,	4,000. tang.	\$ 100.00
further decrease tax of 1949,	4,000. tang.	\$ 112.00

-forward-

Albert A. Gallotta



19- K

-forward-

-38-

City Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 25, 1952

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1950 & 1951

04-038-905  
Costantino D'Amico  
26 Rutland St

	Tangible	Total Tax
tax of 1950	320.	\$ 8.96
1951	420.	12.36

The City Tax should read and the assessments should stand as follows -  
as a truck included in the above assessments was wrecked May 1950.

04-038-905  
Costantino D'Amico  
26 Rutland St

	Tangible	Total Tax
tax of 1950	140.	\$ <del>3.94</del> 3.92 (Eaf)
1951	140.	4.12

---

amount of decrease 1950	180. tang.	\$ 5.04
" 1951	280. tang.	8.24

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 25, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1949

		Total Tax
07-215-000		
Michael Gizzarelli		
135 Home Ave	200. tangible	\$ 5.60

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
to adjust business valuation.

		Total Tax
07-215-000		
Michael Gizzarelli		
135 Home Ave	100. tangible	\$ 2.80
<hr/>		
amount of decrease	100. tangible	\$ 2.80

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

November 26, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

	Total Tax
25-021-000	
Harry Yuloff	
116 California Ave      3,540. tangible M.V.	\$ 104.08

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
 assessed for two automobiles but only had one, as one was a transfer.

(Letter from Registry of Motor Vehicles.)

	Total Tax
25-021-000	
Harry Yuloff	
116 California Ave      1,920. tangible M.V.	\$ 56.45

---

amount of decrease	1,620. tangible	\$ 47.63
--------------------	-----------------	----------

IN CITY COUNCIL

FEB 5 - 1953

APPROVED:

*R. Everett Whelan*  
 CLERK

*Albert A. Gallotta*  
 City Assessor

IN CITY  
COUNCIL

JAN 15 1953

FIRST READING  
REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON  
CLAIMS AND PENDING SUITS

*DE 110 25 70 11/10/53*



City Assessor,  
Albert A. Gallotta.

November 25, 1952  
City Hall,  
Providence, R.I.

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence -

Pursuant to the Provisions of Section 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessment or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

These accounts are entitled to exemption credit, as Veteran record is on file in this office.

<u>Tax of 1952</u>	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
01 007 705 Joseph Abbruzzese 50 Brinkley Street			
Valuation 700 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 700 Tang.P.P.	20.58	0	20.58
01 039 750 Buster Adkins 253 Broadway			
Valuation 580 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 580 Tang.P.P.	17.05	0	17.05
01 043 260 John J. Agli 19 Trenton Street			
Valuation 740 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 740 Tang.P.P.	21.76	0	21.76
01 090 715 Leo F. X. Allen 134 Melrose Street Now--73 Harriet Street			
Valuation 1000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
01 115 915 Vito Amalfitano 94 Gesler Street			
Valuation 160 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 160 Tang.P.P.	4.70	0	4.70
01 128 505 Vito J. Amitrano 225 Knight Street			
Valuation 1000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40

-forward-

4,181

Nov 25, 1952

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
01 138 801 Charles A. Anderson 58 Chapman Street Now--5 Guild Road, Worcester, Mass.			
Valuation 1000 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
01 140 360 Douglas Anderson 237 Melrose Street			
Valuation 580 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 580 Tang.P.P.	17.05	0	17.05
01 153 824 Joseph Andrade 324 Williams Street			
Valuation 1000 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
01 176 440 Stefano Annicchiarico 48 Wood Street			
Valuation 740 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 740 Tang.P.P.	21.76	0	21.76
01 178 360 Frank C. Anstett Jr. 39 Reynolds Avenue			
Valuation 680 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 680 Tang.P.P.	19.99	0	19.99
01 187 930 Irenensza Antos 95 Ruggles Street			
Valuation 700 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 700 Tang.P.P.	20.58	0	20.58
01 226 305 Preston I. Arnold 49 Maude Street Now--86 Marion Avenue			
Valuation 620 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 620 Tang.P.P.	18.23	0	18.23
01 234 355 Norman G. Arsenault 43 Daboll Street Now--238 Massachusetts Avenue			
Valuation 740 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 740 Tang.P.P.	21.76	0	21.76

-forward-

Tang P.P. (K... ) 6,060

Tax \$ 178.17

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
02 012 460 Joseph V. Badessa 22 Jastram Street			
Valuation 1000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
02 024 315 John H. Bailey Jr. 216 Jastram Street			
Valuation 240 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 240 Tang.P.P.	7.06	0	7.06
02 027 810 Bruce G. Bainton 156 Broadway			
Valuation 160 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 160 Tang.P.P.	4.70	0	4.70
02 029 065 Vartan W. Bajakian 148 Canton Street (should be---Vahanig Bajakian)			
Valuation 160 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 160 Tang.P.P.	4.70	0	4.70
02 032 994 Harold D. Baker 144 Taber Avenue			
Valuation 1000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
02 053 356 Richard L. Ballou 75½ Benefit Street Now---38 North Court			
Valuation 1000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
02 054 920 Silverio Balzano 53 Congress Avenue			
Valuation 780 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 780 Tang.P.P.	22.93	0	22.93
02 080 205 Edward C. Barlow 27 Sampson Avenue Now--1095 Eddy Street			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12

-forward-

Tang. W. (Khosro)

4,480

Jan 8 131.71

		<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
02 119 852 Robert E. Bassett 36 DeSoto Street				
Valuation	160 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	160 Tang.P.P.	4.70	0	4.70
02 144 664 James F. Beaton Jr. 267 Blackstone Street				
Valuation	160 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	160 Tang.P.P.	4.70	0	4.70
02 149 345 Alfred A. Beaulieu 9 Health Avenue Now---99 Academy Avenue				
Valuation	160 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	160 Tang.P.P.	4.70	0	4.70
02 164 513 George E. Beeley 11 Vinton Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
02 168 320 Albert E. Belanger 199 Bellevue Avenue				
Valuation	620 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	620 Tang.P.P.	18.23	0	18.23
02 171 480 Theodore Belhumeur 16 Newberry Street				
Valuation	1000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
02 221 745 Thomas W. Berlam 46 Bassett Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0.	4.12
02 247 608 Gordon F. Besser Jr. 850 Elmwood Avenue				
Valuation	900 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	900 Tang.P.P.	26.46	0	26.46

-forward-

Tang. P.P. (Decrease) 3,280

Tax \$ 96.43

	Total Tax	Corrected Total Tax	Amount of Correction Decrease
02 280 400 Edgar L. Bishop Jr. 294 Broad Street			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
02 284 630 Paul A. Bisson 77 Gray Street (100% Disability)			
Valuation 1100 Tang.P.P.	32.34		
Amt. Decrease 100 Tang.P.P.	Ex. Cr. 29.40 2.94	0	2.94
02 318 090 Edward D. Bliven 34 Patterson Street			
Valuation 700 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 700 Tang.P.P.	20.58	0	20.58
02 338 460 David J. Bohannon 8 Stockwell Street			
Valuation 780 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 780 Tang.P.P.	22.93	0	22.93
02 353 420 Henry J. Bonner 42 Eudora Street Now--32 Canton Street			
Valuation 900 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 900 Tang.P.P.	26.46	0	26.46
02 357 180 Donald P. Booth 90 Georgia Avenue Now--864 Arcade Avenue, Seekonk, Mass.			
Valuation 580 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 580 Tang.P.P.	17.05	0	17.05
02 380 050 Joseph Bottone 18 Tiber Street			
Valuation 1000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
02 458 840 Theresa M. Brett 17 Pinehurst Avenue			
Valuation 680 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 680 Tang.P.P.	19.99	0	19.99

-forward-

Tang. 4,880

Tax \$ 143.47

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
02 474 074 Robert F. Britt 145 Pembroke Avenue Now--18 Arch Street			
Valuation 740 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 740 Tang.P.P.	21.76	0	21.76
02 494 630 Robert H. Broomhead 73 President Avenue			
Valuation 1000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
02 500 605 Belden B. Brown 280 Benefit Street			
Valuation 580 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 580 Tang.P.P.	17.05	0	17.05
02 507 900 Franklin H. Brown 214½ Prairie Avenue			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
02 525 225 Walter T. Brown 119 Sorrento Street			
Valuation 200 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 200 Tang.P.P.	5.88	0	5.88
02 533 990 Gaitan N. Brule 40 Barbara Street			
Valuation 620 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 620 Tang.P.P.	18.23	0	18.23
02 541 460 Dominic J. Bruzzi 396 Ives Street			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
02 543 790 Wallace D. Bubar 75 Wayne Street			
Valuation 580 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 580 Tang.P.P.	17.05	0	17.05

-forward-

*Greg D.P. (Revenue) 4,000*

*24 5 117.61*

		<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
02 546 580 Francis Bucci 195 Killingly Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
02 550 765 Clifford J. Buchner 47A Woodbine Street Now--176 Frairie Avenue				
Valuation	160 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	160 Tang.P.P.	4.70	0	4.70
02 551 620 Angelina R. Buckley 389 Friendship Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
02 552 635 James A. Buckley 1121 Eddy Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
02 580 575 Thomas W. Burgess 972 Broad Street				
Valuation	540 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	540 Tang.P.P.	15.88	0	15.88
02 584 330 Donald L. Burke 16 Somerset Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
02 589 351 Patrick J. Burke 27 Lockwood Street				
Valuation	840 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	840 Tang.P.P.	24.70	0	24.70
02 596 340 Gerald E. Burns Sr. 768 Westminster Street Now--Carpenter Road, Scituate, R.I.				
Valuation	680 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	680 Tang.P.P.	19.99	0	19.99

-forward-

Tang. 02.02. (11.00.00) 2,780

Net \$ 81.75

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
02 612 180 Donald J. Bushman 98 Benedict Street Now--84 Webster Street, Pawtucket, R.I.			
Valuation 680 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 680 Tang.P.P.	19.99	0	19.99
02 625 375 Thomas J. Byanski 64 Hilton Street			
Valuation 1000 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
03 007 755 Frank Cade 159 Smith Street			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
03 008 110 George L. Caduto 78 Transit Street Now--174 Transit Street			
Valuation 580 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 580 Tang.P.P.	17.05	0	17.05
03 014 820 James R. Cahill 106 Orms Street			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
03 054 770 Michael Camello 79 Lenox Avenue Now---91 Lenox Avenue			
Valuation 740 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 740 Tang.P.P.	21.76	0	21.76
03 071 360 Norman J. Campbell 20 Viola Street			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
03 080 660 Donald C. Cann 360 Potters Avenue			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12

*3,560*

*Tax \$ 104.68*



	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
03 133 235 Domenic T. Cardente 266 River Avenue			
Valuation 1000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
03 180 110 Edward A. Carr 214 California Avenue			
Valuation 680 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 680 Tang.P.P.	19.99	0	19.99
03 185 370 James L. Carreiro 70 Fremont Street			
Valuation 900 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 900 Tang.P.P.	26.46	0	26.46
03 199 058 Alfred Carter 113 Sorrento Street			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
03 207 531 Antonio Caruso 200 Atwells Avenue Now--134 Hanover Street			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
03 207 860 Enrico A. Caruso 10 Grosvenor Street			
Valuation 700 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 700 Tang.P.P.	20.58	0	20.58
03 209 308 Pedro R. Carvalho 19 Lippitt Street			
Valuation 780 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 780 Tang.P.P.	22.93	0	22.93
03 214 962 Edward J. Casey 88 Garfield Avenue			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
03 225 495 James A. Cassidy 1105 Chalkstone Avenue			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12

Gen. app (Decrease) 4,620 -forward-

Jan 8 135.84

		<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
03 233 970 George J. Castriotta 139 Point Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
03 266 935 Angelo S. Ceprano 21 Falls Place				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
03 301 870 William H. Chark 664 Prairie Avenue Now---679 Park Avenue, Cranston, R.I.				
Valuation	220 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	220 Tang.P.P.	6.47	0	6.47
03 302 960 Norman A. Charlton 117 Fourth Street				
Valuation	1000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
03 368 480 Anthony J. Ciolli 21 Russo Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
03 425 509 Joseph F. Coelho 40 Stewart Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
03 459 210 Giacchino Colapietro 30 Horton Street Now---34 Horton Street				
Valuation	220 Real Estate			
Amt. Decrease	220 Real Estate	6.47	0	6.47
03 465 529 Juliette L. Colburn 33½ Elmwood Avenue Now---796 Broad Street				
Valuation	160 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	160 Tang.P.P.	4.70	0	4.70

-forward-

George J. Castriotta 1,940  
R.P.C. " 220

Total \$ 57.05  
" # 6.47  
" # 63.52

		<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
03 469 188 Robert L. Cole 8 Barnes Street				
Valuation	900 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	900 Tang.P.P.	26.46	0	26.46
03 476 180 Alfred Coletta 215 Woonasquatucket Avenue				
Valuation	1000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
03 504 130 Edward Comeau 206 Lockwood Street				
Valuation	320 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	320 Tang.P.P.	9.41	0	9.41
03 506 288 Samuel Comella 624 Plainfield Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
03 544 210 Hilary H. Connor 264 Reservoir Avenue				
Valuation	300 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	300 Tang.P.P.	8.82	0	8.82
03 551 502 Armando Conte 193 River Avenue				
Valuation	680 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	680 Tang.P.P.	19.99	0	19.99
03 553 185 Achille Conti 444 Broadway				
Valuation	500 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	500 Tang.P.P.	14.70	0	14.70
03 554 685 Daniel A. Conti Jr. 113 River Avenue				
Valuation	720 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	720 Tang.P.P.	21.17	0	21.17

-forward-

*Greg. J. W. (Morse) 4,560*

*Sum # 134.07*

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
03 583 935 Winston D. Copp 565 Admiral Street			
Valuation 640 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 640 Tang.P.P.	18.82	0	18.82
03 584 893 Michael Coppa 792 Atwells Avenue			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
03 590 310 Edward F. Corcoran Jr. 47 Tenth Street			
Valuation 220 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 220 Tang.P.P.	6.47	0	6.47
03 596 090 Arthur W. Cormier Jr. 81 Delaine Street Now---65 Walnut Street, East Prov., R.I.			
Valuation 200 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 200 Tang.P.P.	5.88	0	5.88
03 612 040 Patrick F. Corry 51 Candace Street			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
03 646 955 Joseph L. Coulombe 156 Delaine Street			
Valuation 580 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 580 Tang.P.P.	17.05	0	17.05
03 655 775 Bernard G. Gowie 54 Payton Street Now---65 Calla Street			
Valuation 1000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
03 681 251 John Criscione 56½ Mercy Street Now---56 Mercy Street			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12

-forward-

Tang. P.P. (Alcove) 3,060

Tax \$ 89.95

		<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
03 696 205 William S. Crooks 10 Pennsylvania Avenue				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
03 716 240 Vincent A. Cucca 43 Job Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
03 722 120 Warren E. Cullity 256 Indiana Avenue				
Valuation	160 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	160 Tang.P.P.	4.70	0	4.70
04 001 530 Joseph A. Dabate 48 Sycamore Street				
Valuation	300 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	300 Tang.P.P.	8.82	0	8.82
04 014 590 George E. Dailey 102 Randall Street Now---66 Lester Street				
Valuation	680 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	680 Tang.P.P.	19.99	0	19.99
04 036 810 John A. Damelio 38 Webb Street Now--58 Farm Street				
Valuation	160 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	160 Tang.P.P.	4.70	0	4.70
04 036 895 William W. Damian 41 Longfellow Terrace				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
04 044 550 K. Joseph Damuth 205 Waterman Street				
Valuation	1000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40

Sum of (above) 2,720 Less 79.97

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
04 105 130 Alvaro M. Dazzeo 284 Webster Avenue Now--159 Wesleyan Avenue			
Valuation 680 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 680 Tang.P.P.	19.99	0	19.99
04 111 815 Frank C. DeAngelis 93 Hudson Street			
Valuation 1000 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
04 115 820 Wade B. DearBorn 155 Harold Street			
Valuation 780 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 780 Tang.P.P.	22.93	0	22.93
04 119 050 Joseph DeBiasio Jr. 732 Plainfield Street			
Valuation 780 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 780 Tang.P.P.	22.93	0	22.93
04 153 115 Pasquale DeGiulio 150 Sutton Street			
Valuation 1000 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
04 159 365 Charles E. Deignan 102 Briggs Street			
Valuation 840 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 840 Tang.P.P.	24.70	0	24.70
04 166 105 Michael DelConte 758 Plainfield Street			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
04 174 846 Angelo Della Grotto Jr. 33 Steuben Street			
Valuation 180 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 180 Tang.P.P.	5.29	0	5.29

*Tang. Inc. (Herman) 5,400*

*Tax # 158.76*

		<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
04 213 370 George M. Demkee 20 Seventh Street				
Valuation	580 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	580 Tang.P.P.	17.05	0	17.05
04 230 850 Giuseppe DePrete 38 Prudence Avenue Now---402 Adelaide Avenue				
Valuation	760 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	760 Tang.P.P.	22.34	0	22.34
04 244 290 John DeRosa 22 Haskins Street Now---12 Conduit Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
04 245 825 Raymond H. Derouin 631 Potters Avenue				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
04 252 450 Victor C. DeSarro 216 Wallace Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
04 276 340 Raymond V. Devine 957 Eddy Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
04 335 660 John S. DiMaggio 112 Wesleyan Avenue				
Valuation	1000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
04 444 645 Lawrence Donovan 930 Manton Avenue				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12

-forward-

Grand Total (Previous) 3,040

Total 89.39

		<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
04 463 015 Thomas G. Dougherty 36 Hudson Street				
Valuation	160 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	160 Tang.P.P.	4.70	0	4.70
04 476 601 John F. Doyle 122 Burnside Street				
Valuation	700 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	700 Tang.P.P.	20.58	0	20.58
04 528 680 Edd M. Dunn 86 East Drive				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
05 023 680 Leroy Edmonds 64 Jonathan Street Now--87 Leonard Avenue, East Prov., R.I.				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
05 058 388 Charles E. Emmett 441 Killingly Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
05 060 120 Anthony J. Emrick 18 Chaffee Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
05 087 520 James T. Etchells 29 DeSoto Street				
Valuation	220 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	220 Tang.P.P.	6.47	0	6.47
05 094 050 Samuel M. Evans 50 Harvard Avenue				
Valuation	920 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	920 Tang.P.P.	27.05	0	27.05

-forward-

Tang. P.P. (Decrease) 2,560

Tax \$ 75.28



		<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
06 015 785 George J. Falconer 75 Clarence Street				
Valuation	660 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	660 Tang.P.P.	19.40	0	19.40
06 026 000 Philip Fanara 57 Sisson Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
06 032 325 Joseph Fagnoli 32 Lavaughn Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
06 089 131 John T. Feragne 311 Knight Street				
Valuation	820 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	820 Tang.P.P.	24.11	0	24.11
06 141 490 J. A. Fiocca and Company 431 Mt. Pleasant Avenue (Veteran---Jasper A. Fiocca, sole owner)				
Valuation	1000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
06 204 301 Joseph F. Flynn 24 Sheridan Street				
Valuation	200 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	200 Tang.P.P.	5.88	0	5.88
06 206 160 Raymond H. Flynn 33 Pope Street				
Valuation	680 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	680 Tang.P.P.	19.99	0	19.99
06 234 020 Thelbert R. Forrest 1050 Chalkstone Avenue				
Valuation	700 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	700 Tang.P.P.	20.58	0	20.58

-forward-

Tang. amt (Revised) 4,340

Tang. # 127.60

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
06 262 025 Remo Francazio 68 Grove Street			
Valuation 680 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 680 Tang.P.P.	19.99	0	19.99
06 268 725 George K. Francois 1197 Eddy Street			
Valuation 1000 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
06 272 700 John J. Franklin 536 Niantic Avenue			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
06 287 655 Walter T. Freed 20 Hawthorne Street			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
01 000 523 A B C Driver Training 193 Dean Street (Veteran---Joseph Gagliardi)			
Valuation 1000 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
07 011 060 Raymond J. Gagnier 39 Florence Street			
Valuation 1000 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
07 023 285 Robert J. Gallagher 189 Dexter Street			
Valuation 180 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 180 Tang.P.P.	5.29	0	5.29
07 030 570 Bruno Gallo 117 Almy Street			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12

-forward-

Tang. P.P. (Decrease) 4,280

Total 125.84

	Total Tax	Corrected Total Tax	Amount of Correction Decrease
07 045 950 Sebastiano Gangi 60 Carpenter Street Now--33 Pungansett Street			
Valuation 640 Tang.P.P.	18.82	0	18.82
Amt. Decrease 640 Tang.P.P.			
07 133 210 J. L. Gerhard Jr. 319 Amherst Street			
Valuation 180 Tang.P.P.	5.29	0	5.29
Amt. Decrease 180 Tang.P.P.			
07 126 095 Maurice Georgian 170 Tenth Street			
Valuation 1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.			
07 149 010 Frank S. Giacobbi 296 Veazie Street			
Valuation 780 Tang.P.P.	22.93	0	22.93
Amt. Decrease 780 Tang.P.P.			
07 164 680 Andrew E. Gibson 134 Meeting Street			
Valuation 900 Tang.P.P.	26.46	0	26.46
Amt. Decrease 900 Tang.P.P.			
07 184 616 William J. Gillen 43 Aurora Street Now---8 West Clifford Street			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.			
07 227 035 Richard E. Glenn 219 Benefit Street			
Valuation 740 Tang.P.P.	21.76	0	21.76
Amt. Decrease 740 Tang.P.P.			
07 269 420 Charles A. Gomberg 35 Thackeray Street			
Valuation 1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.			

10/11/11 5,380

158.18

20-K  
-forward-

		<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
07 271 708 Joseph Gomes and Manuel Picos 799 Hope Street (Both Veterans) Manuel Picos (should be--Piros)				
Valuation	500 Tang.P.P.	14.70	0	14.70
Amt. Decrease	500 Tang.P.P.			
16 294 085 Manuel Piros 546 Wickenden Street				
Valuation	160 Tang.P.P.	4.70	0	4.70
Amt. Decrease	160 Tang.P.P.			
10 000 730 J and M Service Station 799 Hope Street (Veterans---Joseph Gomes) Manuel Piros)				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.			
07 292 020 John D. Gordon 20 Messer Street Now---165 Messer Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.			
07 352 375 Raymond L. Gray 3 Jackson Street Now--135 Thurbers Avenue				
Valuation	640 Tang.P.P.	18.82	0	18.82
Amt. Decrease	640 Tang.P.P.			
07 376 750 Raymond J. Greene 139 Oxford Street Now---985 Eddy Street				
Valuation	780 Tang.P.P.	22.93	0	22.93
Amt. Decrease	780 Tang.P.P.			
07 382 115 John R. Greenlees 24 South Angell Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.			

-forward-

1. 2. 3. (K... ) 2,500  
1

Sum 73.51

		<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
07 384 220 Julius Greenstein 248 Willard Avenue				
Valuation	740 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	740 Tang.P.P.	21.76	0	21.76
08 011 695 Edward F. Hagerty 30 Rosedale Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
08 066 920 Ralph W. Hannon 18 Corinth Street (100% Disability)				
Valuation	1400 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	1400 Tang.P.P.	41.16	0	41.16
08 080 580 Everett J. Hargreaves 62 Rankin Avenue				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
08 086 460 Paul Haroian 25 Oldham Street Now---28 Oldham Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
08 119 785 Robert W. Haskins 56 Berkshire Street				
Valuation	780 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	780 Tang.P.P.	22.93	0	22.93
08 210 920 William E. Hidler 343 Plain Street				
Valuation	1000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
08 211 350 Robert L. Higginbotham 50 Chatham Street				
Valuation	860 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	860 Tang.P.P.	25.28	0	25.28

-forward-

*Sum of all / Amount / 5,200 Tax 152.89*

-forward-

Jan. 1 (Increase) 3,580      Jan. 8 105.28

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
09 078 231 Antonio Iozzi 21 Barstow Street			
Valuation 700 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 700 Tang.P.P.	20.58	0	20.58
09 078 290 Constanzo Iozzi 57 Warren Street			
Valuation 1000 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
10 071 817 Gustav A. Johnson 368 Friendship Street			
Valuation 440 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 440 Tang.P.P.	12.94	0	12.94
10 086 197 Thomas J. Johnson 32 Violet Street			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
10 104 105 James G. Jordan 168 Waverly Street Now--225 Oriole Avenue, Pawtucket, R.I.			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
11 033 210 Morris Katz 256 Dean Street			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
11 041 424 Frank A. Kawa 217 Amherst Street			
Valuation 680 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 680 Tang.P.P.	19.99	0	19.99
11 048 320 William F. Kearney 14 Whiting Street Now---443 Hope Street			
Valuation 780 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 780 Tang.P.P.	22.93	0	22.93

-forward-

4.12

118.20

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
11 053 905 Thaddeus J. Keefe Jr. 234 Pleasant Street			
Valuation 680 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 680 Tang.P.P.	19.99	0	19.99
11 059 261 John A. Keenan 221 Doyle Avenue			
Valuation 1000 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
11 097 010 Clarence L. Kendall Jr. 90 Diamond Street			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
11 099 802 David W. Kenneally 117 Progress Avenue			
Valuation 580 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 580 Tang.P.P.	17.05	0	17.05
11 121 570 Ralph L. Kerr 52 Carpenter Street			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
11 151 058 Edward J. King 43 Vineyard Street Now---136 Laura Street			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
11 154 025 Joseph C. King 44 Knowles Street			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
11 198 980 Azarig Kooloian 174 Douglas Avenue			
Valuation 680 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 680 Tang.P.P.	19.99	0	19.99

-forward-

*James J. (Kenneally) 3,500*  
*6*

*1,518 102.91*



		<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
12 044 860 Arthur A. Landry 77 Waverly Street Now---90 Waverly Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
12 089 520 Vito Lasorsa 138 Ledge Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
12 108 525 Paul Lavoie 31 Farragut Avenue Now---156 VanBuren Street, Lakewood, R.I.				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
12 108 625 William H. Lavoie 137 Laban Street Now--17 Beech Avenue, Cranston, R.I.				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
12 112 785 Peter W. Lawrence 222 Adelaide Avenue				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
12 121 610 Alfred F. Leach 909 Douglas Avenue				
Valuation	820 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	820 Tang.P.P.	24.11	0	24.11
12 151 150 Stephen F. Lehman Charles V. Chapin Hospital				
Valuation	800 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	800 Tang.P.P.	23.52	0	23.52
12 154 702 Joseph Lema 67 Furnace Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12

-forward-

2,460

7.2.35

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
12 157 630 Norman Lemire 252 Adelaide Avenue			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
12 184 410 Joseph A. Lescarbeau 61 Leah Street			
Valuation 280 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 280 Tang.P.P.	8.24	0	8.24
12 244 760 Charles Lischner 14 Taft Avenue Now---172 Adelaide Avenue			
Valuation 740 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 740 Tang.P.P.	21.76	0	21.76
12 270 376 Michael Loffredo 1327 Chalkstone Avenue			
Valuation 720 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 720 Tang.P.P.	21.17	0	21.17
12 290 010 Raymond B. Lombardo 36 Harold Street			
Valuation 1000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
12 307 648 Joseph A. Lopez 235 Pearl Street			
Valuation 1000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
12 326 290 James H. Lovett 197 Highland Avenue			
Valuation 680 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 680 Tang.P.P.	19.99	0	19.99
12 352 725 Domenic Lupoli 31 Smart Street			
Valuation 720 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 720 Tang.P.P.	21.17	0	21.17

-forward-

Tang amt (Decrease) 5,280

Tang 155.25

		<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
12 355 195 Jay Lustig 206 Baker Street				
Valuation	780 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	780 Tang.P.P.	22.93	0	22.93
12 363 345 Doris A. Lynch 4 Sawyer Street				
Valuation	1000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40

Albert A. Gallotta  
ALBERT A. GALLOTTA,  
CITY ASSESSOR.

IN CITY COUNCIL

FEB 5 - 1953

APPROVED:

Everett Whelan  
CLERK

(Year 1952)	Tang.P.P. (Valuation Decrease)	103,440	Tax \$	3,041.39
" "	R. E.	220	Tax \$	6.47

Total Amount of Decrease	Tax \$	3,047.86
--------------------------	--------	----------

YTIC IN  
JIONUOC

6231 7 1 MAL

COPIES OF THIS  
REPORT TO BE  
MAILED TO THE  
CITY CLERK AND  
CITY ENGINEER  
FOR THEIR  
RECORDS

142

City Assessor,  
Albert A. Gallotta.

City Hall,  
Providence, R.I.

December 3, 1952

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence-

Pursuant to the Provisions of Section 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessment or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

These accounts are entitled to exemption credit, as Veteran record is on file in this office.

<u>Tax of 1952</u>	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
13 005 300 Alexander W. MacBeth 118 Reservoir Avenue Now---27 Cambria Court, Cranston, R.I.			
Valuation 780 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 780 Tang.P.P.	22.93	0	22.93
13 037 008 Henry C. Macomber 52 Smithfield Avenue			
Valuation 160 Tang.P.P.			
Tang.P.P. 160 Tang.P.P.	4.70	0	4.70
13 038 245 Andrew Macrea 477 Friendship Street			
Valuation 1000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
13 042 955 Robert K. Madden 101 Wesleyan Avenue Now---904 Cranston Street			
Valuation 640 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 640 Tang.P.P.	18.82	0	18.82
13 103 475 Harold L. Manchester Jr. 256 Waldo Street			
Valuation 1000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
13 143 070 Lawrence Marandola 19 Falls Place			
Valuation 220 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 220 Tang.P.P.	6.47	0	6.47

-forward-

13 005 300 22.93  
13 037 008 4.70  
13 038 245 29.40  
13 042 955 18.82  
13 103 475 29.40  
13 143 070 6.47  
Total 111.72

	Total Tax	Corrected Total Tax	Amount of Correction Decrease
13 155 415 Robert V. Marcil 20 Harvest Street			
Valuation 840 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 840 Tang.P.P.	24.70	0	24.70
13 159 775 Ira R. Marcuson 224 Gray Street			
Valuation 740 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 740 Tang.P.P.	21.76	0	21.76
13 186 217 Michael Marra 60 Camden Avenue			
Valuation 700 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 700 Tang.P.P.	20.58	0	20.58
13 244 905 Michael J. Masessa 503 Washington Street			
Valuation 1000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
13 255 310 William S. Massey 405 Lloyd Avenue Now---38½ North Court			
Valuation 1000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
13 258 720 Hubert F. Masterson 367½ Orms Street Now---37 Winsor Park Drive, Coventry, R.I.			
Valuation 160 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 160 Tang.P.P.	4.70	0	4.70
13 262 235 Thomas Mastrorilli 196 Veazie Street			
Valuation 200 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 200 Tang.P.P.	5.88	0	5.88
13 267 730 Daniel D. Mathews 31 Edgeworth Avenue			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12

-forward-

Tang P.P. (Decrease) 4,780

Tax \$ 140.54

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
13 342 560 Christopher McCarty 111 Burnside Street Now---98 Ocean Street			
Valuation 160 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 160 Tang.P.P.	4.70	0	4.70
13 347 718 Charles F. McCloskey 103 Medway Street			
Valuation 620 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 620 Tang.P.P.	18.23	0	18.23
13 356 915 John M. McCormick 260 Jewett Street			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
13 365 600 Francis E. McCurdy 25 Tecumseh Street			
Valuation 780 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 780 Tang.P.P.	22.93	0	22.93
13 421 635 Clarence V. McGrane Jr. 455 Potters Avenue			
Valuation 1000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
13 434 300 Philip McGurn 34 Pratt Street			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
13 436 855 Emily E. McHugh 26 West Clifford Street (Gold Star Mother)			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
13 448 600 Charles L. McKenna (should be---Jr.) 75 Hamlin Street			
Valuation 1000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40

-forward-

Tang. P.P. (Revenue) 3,980

Tax \$ 117.02

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
13 527 050 Richard Medeiros 44 Blanding Street Now---21 Sheldon Street			
Valuation 1000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
13 527 936 Americo Medici 117 Pocasset Avenue			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
13 530 435 James D. Meegan 771 Blackstone Blvd.			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
13 537 235 Joseph C. Meister 8 Cole Avenue			
Valuation 700 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 700 Tang.P.P.	20.58	0	20.58
13 599 030 Michael J. Michael 64 Dean Street			
Valuation 1000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
13 606 753 Carl A. Miele 86 Julian Street			
Valuation 1000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
13 664 415 Robert E. Mitchell Jr. 23 South Angell Street Now---512 Pontiac Avenue			
Valuation 700 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 700 Tang.P.P.	20.58	0	20.58
13 692 255 George A. Monjeau 64 Bridgham Street			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12

*Tax (Total) 4,820 Tax 141.72*

			<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
13 696 820					
Anthony Montaquila (100 % Disability)					
519 Charles Street					
Now---57 Texas Avenue					
			41.16		
Valuation	1400 Tang.P.P.	Ex.Cr.	29.40		
Amt. Decrease	400 Tang.P.P.		11.76	0	11.76
13 698 030					
Robert F. Montaquila (100% Disability)					
519 Charles Street					
			32.93		
Valuation	1120 Tang.P.P.	Ex.Cr.	29.40		
Amt. Decrease	120 Tang.P.P.		3.53	0	3.53
13 701 150					
Dominic M. Montefusco					
34 Parsonage Street					
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.				
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.		4.12	0	4.12
13 740 005					
Bart Moretti					
47 Laura Street					
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.				
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.		4.12	0	4.12
13 791 950					
Robert A. Moyer					
127 Elmgrove Avenue					
Valuation	1000 Tang.P.P.				
Amt. Decrease	1000 Tang.P.P.		29.40	0	29.40
13 801 965					
Joseph L. Mullaney					
42 Ford Street					
Now---221 Dexter Street					
Valuation	1000 Tang.P.P.				
Amt. Decrease	1000 Tang.P.P.		29.40	0	29.40
13 839 185					
Vincent L. Murphy					
192 California Avenue					
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.				
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.		4.12	0	4.12
14 001 208					
Isadore A. Nachbar					
145 Camp Street					
Valuation	680 Tang.P.P.				
Amt. Decrease	680 Tang.P.P.		19.99	0	19.99

Tang. P.P. (decrease) 3,620 Tax 116.44



	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
14 003 930 Ernest J. Nagy 200 Admiral Street			
Valuation 1000 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
14 003 995 Charles Nahabedian 514 Cranston Street			
Valuation 700 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 700 Tang.P.P.	20.58	0	20.58
14 057 270 Joseph L. Nero Jr. 12 Joslin Street			
Valuation 520 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 520 Tang.P.P.	15.29	0	15.29
14 122 260 Owen Nunally 64 Bates Street Now---59 Bates Street			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
15 067 490 Russell D. Olney 7 Congdon Street			
Valuation 680 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 680 Tang.P.P.	19.99	0	19.99
15 073 920 Karl O. Olson 185 Cole Avenue Now---43 Palmer Avenue, Riverside, R.I.			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
15 085 860 Joseph F. O'Neill 12 DeSoto Street			
Valuation 220 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 220 Tang.P.P.	6.47	0	6.47
16 019 960 Albert Paiva 50 East Transit Street Now---580 Wickenden Street			
Valuation 680 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 680 Tang.P.P.	19.99	0	19.99

-forward-

*Tang. P.P. (Increase) 4,080 Tax \$ 119.96*

		<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
16 020 190 Manuel Paiva 92 East Manning Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
16 026 302 Liberato Pallotta Jr. 71 Sutton Street				
Valuation	780 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	780 Tang.P.P.	22.93	0	22.93
16 054 875 Edward J. Paolino 57 Wood Street				
Valuation	200 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	200 Tang.P.P.	5.88	0	5.88
16 056 505 Louis A. Paolino 62 Wood Street Now----210 Early Street				
Valuation	780 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	780 Tang.P.P.	22.93	0	22.93
16 111 195 Albert J. Patnaude 140 Lester Street				
Valuation	1000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
16 112 085 John B. Patnaude 179 Orms Street				
Valuation	1000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
16 114 800 Rocco E. Patriarca (should be---Rocco J.) 18 Iona Street				
Valuation	680 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	680 Tang.P.P.	19.99	0	19.99
16 115 825 Ralph A. Patrone 722 Atwells Avenue				
Valuation	700 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	700 Tang.P.P.	20.58	0	20.58

-forward-

Tang. P.P. (Revised) 5,280 155.23

		<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
16 123 220 Augustine D. Paulinho 233 Dexter Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
16 162 920 Peter E. Pendergast 207 Rutherglen Avenue Now---100 Anthony Street, East Prov., R.I.				
Valuation	580 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	580 Tang.p.P.	17.05	0	17.05
16 197 488 Raymond Perry 26 Schofield Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
16 210 960 Frank Peterson 153 Lockwood Street				
Valuation	780 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	780 Tang.P.P.	22.93	0	22.93
16 395 700 Edward J. Prince (should be---Pierce) 93 Lydia Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
16 150 625 Primo J. Peirpaoli (should be---Pierpaoli) 12 Hudson Street Now---28 Wood Street				
Valuation	160 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	160 Tang.P.P.	4.70	0	4.70
16 277 030 Clifford R. Pike 178 Ives Street Now---182 Ives Street				
Valuation	640 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	640 Tang.P.P.	18.82	0	18.82
16 286 545 Clifford C. Pineau 480 Elmwood Avenue				
Valuation	240 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	240 Tang.P.P.	7.06	0	7.06

-forward-

Tang 21-K (11/11/11) 2,820

Tang # 82.92

		<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
16 305 701 John Pitocco 80 Daniel Avenue				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
16 315 150 Maurice R. Plante 11 Akerman Street Now---98 Julian Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
16 334 740 Michael P. Pomoranski 39 West Clifford Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
16 337 110 Peter Pondolfini 20 Europe Street				
Valuation	700 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	700 Tang.P.P.	20.58	0	20.58
16 387 850 Rosario Previte 149 Veazie Street				
Valuation	580 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	580 Tang.P.P.	17.05	0	17.05
16 437 315 Paul J. Pusyka 251 Chalkstone Avenue Now---1174 North Main Street				
Valuation	160 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	160 Tang.P.P.	4.70	0	4.70
18 026 301 Eldridge W. Randall Jr. 6 Division Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
18 028 610 William P. Raney 55 Power Street				
Valuation	240 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	240 Tang.P.P.	7.06	0	7.06

-forward-

*G. J. P. (Revised) 2240*

*G. J. P. 65.87*

		<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
18 035 915 Manuel J. Rapose 121 Fox Point Blvd.				
Valuation	580 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	580 Tang.P.P.	17.05	0	17.05
18 071 925 Michael Rega 81 Parade Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
18 104 800 John Reposa 2 Traverse Street				
Valuation	220 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	220 Tang.P.P.	6.47	0	6.47
18 232 326 Ralph Ricci 29 Miner Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
18 235 732 John J. Riccitelli 11 Linwood Avenue				
Valuation	1000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
18 251 231 Joseph Richardson 507 Smith Street				
Valuation	680 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	680 Tang.P.P.	19.99	0	19.99
18 256 260 Herbert Richter 109 Lenox Avenue Now---106 Preston Drive, Cranston, R.I.				
Valuation	680 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	680 Tang.P.P.	19.99	0	19.99
18 355 290 John A. Romeo 140 Almy Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12

-forward-

*Tang. P.P. (Decrease) 3,580 Tot. \$ 105.26*

		<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
18 374 190 Wallace A. Rose 108 Harrison Street Now---248 Massachusetts Avenue				
Valuation	220 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	220 Tang.P.P.	6.47	0	6.47
18 414 415 Joseph M. Roukous 45 Atwells Avenue				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
18 438 542 William Ruggerio 118 Sheldon Street				
Valuation	680 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	680 Tang.P.P.	19.99	0	19.99
18 465 679 Anthony Ruthwicz 44 $\frac{1}{2}$ Goddard Street				
Valuation	300 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	300 Tang.P.P.	8.82	0	8.82
18 470 301 George E. Ryan Jr. 56 Ocean Street Now---272 Admiral Street				
Valuation	680 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	680 Tang.P.P.	19.99	0	19.99
19 030 590 Armando Salvatore 201 Admiral Street				
Valuation	700 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	700 Tang.P.P.	20.58	0	20.58
19 032 925 Armando A. Salzillo 195 Carpenter Street Now---206 Carpenter Street				
Valuation	640 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	640 Tang.P.P.	18.82	0	18.82
19 074 960 Wilfred A. Saran (100%Disability) 83 Barstow Street				
Valuation	1860 Tang.P.P.	54.68		
Amt. Decrease	860 Tang.P.P.	Ex.Cr. 29.40 25.28	0	25.28

-forward-

Tang. 4,220 969 124.07

	21-K -forward-		Corrected Total Tax	Amount of Correction Decrease
	Total Tax			
19 081 100 Antonio Sarmento 317 Pocasset Avenue				
Valuation	580 Tang.P.P.		0	17.05
Amt. Decrease	580 Tang.P.P.	17.05		
19 099 640 Courtlandt L. Sawyer 180 West Exchange Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.		0	4.12
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12		
19 106 220 E. Richard Scalzi 25 Oak Street Now---515 Pleasant Valley Pkwy.				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.		0	4.12
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12		
19 123 603 Bambino Schiapo 60 Judith Street				
Valuation	1000 Tang.P.P.		0	29.40
Amt. Decrease	1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40		
19 206 680 Albert Sgambato 76 Vinton Street Now---41 Ayrault Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.		0	4.12
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12		
19 225 340 John B. Shaw 43 Nisbet Street				
Valuation	1000 Tang.P.P.		0	29.40
Amt. Decrease	1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40		
19 260 920 Paul K. Shields 167 Arlington Avenue				
Valuation	400 Tang.P.P.		0	11.76
Amt. Decrease	400 Tang.P.P.	11.76		
19 267 220 Jesse F. Shook 20 Violet Street				
Valuation	180 Tang.P.P.		0	5.29
Amt. Decrease	180 Tang.P.P.	5.29		

-forward-

*Tang. 3250 (Decrease) 3,580 Tax 105.26*

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
19 267 580 Abraham Shore 123 Pratt Street Now---20 Hudson Street			
Valuation 680 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 680 Tang.P.P.	19.99	0	19.99
19 271 820 William B. Shortley 191 Rutherglen Avenue			
Valuation 1000 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
19 287 326 Joseph L. Silva 406 Valley Street			
Valuation 160 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 160 Tang.P.P.	4.70	0	4.70
19 290 101 William Silva 87 Preston Street			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
19 311 750 Earle G. Simmons 306½ Washington Avenue			
Valuation 680 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 680 Tang.P.P.	19.99	0	19.99
19 319 075 Domenic Simone 19 Rye Street			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
19 418 650 Joseph Socoloski 391 Public Street			
Valuation 1000 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
19 440 935 Raymond R. Southworth 97 Ashburton Street Now---14½ Dwight Street			
Valuation 680 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 680 Tang.P.P.	19.99	0	19.99

-forward-

Tang. P.P. (Decrease) 4,480

Tax \$ 131.71



		<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
19 472 401 Frank E. Spooner Jr. 126 Oakland Avenue				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
19 487 760 Kenneth E. St Peter 50 Prairie Avenue				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
19 512 880 Theodore R. Stearns 169 Waterman Street				
Valuation	260 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	260 Tang.P.P.	7.64	0	7.64
19 561 235 Robert P. Strasser 49 Wilson Street				
Valuation	160 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	160 Tang.P.P.	4.70	0	4.70
19 592 608 John J. Sullivan 145 Wesleyan Avenue				
Valuation	1000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
19 651 120 Warren A. Sylvester 72 East Manning Street				
Valuation	160 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	160 Tang.P.P.	4.70	0	4.70
20 007 840 Paul Taglianetti 84 Chaucer Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
20 012 652 Tazewell T. Talley 367 Benefit Street				
Valuation	1000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40

-forward-

Tang.P.P. (Decrease) 3,000

88.20

	21-K -forward-		-15- Amount of Correction Decrease
	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	
20 016 920 Warren S. Tamke 70 Peace Street			
Valuation 1000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
20 071 150 Orazio S. Testa 149 Unit Street			
Valuation 1000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
20 079 295 Albert A. Thacker 152 Althea Street			
Valuation 900 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 900 Tang.P.P.	26.46	0	26.46
20 085 150 Joseph B. Thetonia 41 West Clifford Street			
Valuation 1000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
20 097 190 Mack E. Thompson 102 Bowen Street			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
20 097 790 Peter R. Thompson 261 Blackstone Blvd.			
Valuation 740 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 740 Tang.P.P.	21.76	0	21.76
20 105 045 Frank F. Thorpe 672 Prairie Avenue Now---203 Cedar Street			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
20 133 510 Edward P. Togneri 4 Amy Street			
Valuation 660 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 660 Tang.P.P.	19.40	0	19.40

-forward-

*Long. 103 (K...)* 5,580 *Yaz 164.06*

		21-K -forward-		-16- Amount of Correction Decrease
		Total Tax	Corrected Total Tax	
20 152 710 George Torres 68 Preston Street				
Valuation	700 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	700 Tang.P.P.	20.58	0	20.58
20 154 621 Pasco G. Tortis 73 Mawney Street Now---177 Julian Street				
Valuation	160 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	160 Tang.P.P.	4.70	0	4.70
20 215 940 John M. Turchetta 66 Silver Lake Avenue				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
20 225 945 Otis P. Turney 35 Redwing Street				
Valuation	520 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	520 Tang.P.P.	15.29	0	15.29
21 004 538 Johnny R. Underwood 157 Waldo Street				
Valuation	780 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	780 Tang.P.P.	22.93	0	22.93
22 001 430 Raymond R. Vachon 267 Amherst Street				
Valuation	1000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
22 007 310 Salvatore A. Valentino 60 Clym Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
22 007 325 Salvatore P. Valentino 36 Messina Street				
Valuation	280 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	280 Tang.P.P.	8.24	0	8.24

-forward-

20 152 710 (K. Torres) 3,720 109.38

21-K  
-forward-

-17-

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
22 016 560 Richard J. Vandenhole 55 Sears Avenue Now---29 Fairmont Avenue			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
22 020 730 William H. Vanner 1187 North Main Street Now---346 Broad Street			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
22 025 350 Furrie Varone 475 Atwells Avenue			
Valuation 680 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 680 Tang.P.P.	19.99	0	19.99
22 028 315 Peter S. Vasconcellos 293 New York Avenue			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
22 034 975 Andrew R. Vellucci 74 Willow Street			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
22 038 750 Raymond Venditti 157½ Federal Street			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
22 053 430 Attilio Verrengia 59 Russo Street			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
22 074 550 Arthur Vinacco 140 Greeley Street			
Valuation 320 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 320 Tang.P.P.	9.41	0	9.41

-forward-

*Tax (Alcova.) 1,941*      *54.12*

		<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
22 084 000 Frank V. Viti Jr. 511 Washington Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
22 098 450 Albert M. Voss 73 Bishop Street Now---117 Fair Street, Warwick, R.I.				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
22 098 690 Anthony J. Vota 43 Tuxedo Avenue				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
23 013 380 Robert D. Waldron Metcalf Research Lab. Brown University Now---115 Bowen Street				
Valuation	300 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	300 Tang.P.P.	8.82	0	8.82
23 084 860 Frank W. Webber 403 Morris Avenue				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
23 122 235 Raymond M. West Jr. 77 Medway Street				
Valuation	780 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	780 Tang.P.P.	22.93	0	22.93
23 131 701 Frank Whalen 64 Bradley Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
23 149 080 Francis E. White 74 Potters Avenue				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12

Tang. P.P. (Balance) 1920

Total \$ 56.47

		<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
23 245 150 George A. Wood 803 Elmwood Avenue Now---98 Potters Avenue				
Valuation	900 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	900 Tang.P.P.	26.46	0	26.46
23 264 680 Harold B. Wright 21 Pennsylvania Avenue Now---238 Narragansett Avenue				
Valuation	900 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	900 Tang.P.P.	26.46	0	26.46
25 003 805 Frances M. Yates 60 Home Avenue				
Valuation	1000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	1000 Tang.P.P.	29.40	0	29.40
25 019 001 Walter E. Young 127 Pearl Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
01 233 392 John Arruda 96 Gano Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
02 241 390 Guido R. Bert 113 Stansbury Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
04 436 896 John E. Donelly 30 Quaid Street Now---61 Logan Street, Warwick, R.I.				
Valuation	160 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	160 Tang.P.P.	4.70	0	4.70
06 220 940 William A. Folsom 100 Bowen Street Now---219 Benefit Street				
Valuation	940 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	940 Tang.P.P.	27.64	0	27.64

-forward-

Tang. P.P. (Decrease) 4,320

Tax 127.02

		<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
07 096 920 Everett R. Geary 241 Rhodes Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
08 243 889 Edward L. Hodge 912 Atwells Avenue				
Valuation	720 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	720 Tang.P.P.	21.17	0	21.17
10 009 780 Walter C. Jackson 37 Viola Street Now---177 Harold Street				
Valuation	160 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	160 Tang.P.P.	4.70	0	4.70
11 192 710 Robert C. Kohn 176 Cypress Street Now---146 Dunedin Street, Cranston, R.I.				
Valuation	900 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	900 Tang.P.P.	26.46	0	26.46
12 108 765 Frances J. Law 668 Prairie Avenue				
Valuation	580 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	580 Tang.P.P.	17.05	0	17.05
13 409 885 Alfred L. McGirr 48 Canton Street				
Valuation	140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
13 667 910 Charles E. Moan Jr. 149 Messer Street				
Valuation	740 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	740 Tang.P.P.	21.76	0	21.76
21 017 085 Donald D. Upham 215 Pleasant Street				
Valuation	660 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease	660 Tang.P.P.	19.40	0	19.40

IN CITY COUNCIL

FEB 5 - 1953

APPROVED:

*W. Everett Whelan*  
CLERK*Albert A. Gallotta*ALBERT A. GALLOTTA,  
CITY ASSESSOR.

Tang. P.P. (Decrease) 4,040

5/17/118.78

(forward)

Year (1952)	Tang.P.P.	(Valuation Decrease)	75,700	Tax \$	2,225.75
"	"	Int. P.P.	"	"	0
"	"	Real Estate	"	"	0

IN CITY COUNCIL

FEB 5 - 1953

APPROVED:

*W. Everett Whelan*  
CLERK

YTIC NI  
COUNCIL

JAN 7 1953

RECEIVED TO COMMITTEE ON  
CLAIMS AND BEARING  
JAN 7 1953  
OFFICE OF THE CLERK



City Assessor,  
Albert A. Gallotta.

City Hall,  
Providence, R.I.

December 3, 1952

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence -

Pursuant to the Provisions of Section 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessment or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

These accounts are entitled to exemption credit, as Veteran record is on file in this office.

<u>TAX OF 1952</u>	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
01 181 100 Lawrence Anthony 17 Broom Street			
Valuation 2000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	58.80	29.40	29.40
02 415 925 Henry V. Boylan and wife Frances V. 10 Woodmont Street			
Valuation 6750 Real Estate			
Amt. Decrease 320 Real Estate	198.45	189.04	9.41
(Rec'd 680 Ex.- 02 415 915)			
03 539 150 James F. Conner V. A. Hospital, Davis Park			
Valuation 2220 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	65.27	35.87	29.40
04 133 165 Donald N. Decof 196 Sackett Street			
Valuation 900 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 900 Tang.P.P.	26.46	0	26.46
04 162 210 Michael DeLalla 68 Alverson Avenue			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12

-forward-

22-K  
-forward-

-2-

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
07 363 465 Joseph M. Green 376 Veazie Street Now---51 Ardoene Street			
Valuation 1140 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	33.52	4.12	29.40
07 439 750 Haig A. Gulezian 131 Camp Street Now---538 Summer Avenue, Newark, N.J.			
Valuation 1280 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	37.63	8.23	29.40
10 016 200 Harry Jacobson 120 Eaton Street			
Valuation 1540 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	45.28	15.88	29.40
12 191 210 Alcide E. Leveillee 47 Wendell Street			
Valuation 1140 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	33.52	4.12	29.40
12 345 530 Orvis E. Luker 28 Croyland Road Now---32 Venice Street			
Valuation 1180 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	34.69	5.29	29.40
13 553 450 Ernest P. Mellor 95 Cumerford Street Now---1375 Louisquisset Pike, North Prov., R.I.			
Valuation 700 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 700 Tang.P.P.	20.58	0	20.58
13 706 740 Cosmo Monti 43 Devonshire Street			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12

-forward-

22-K  
-forward-

-3-

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
16 336 760 James B. Pond 165 Angell Street			
Valuation 1300 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	38.22	8.82	29.40
18 367 081 Vincent J. Rosati 207 Pocasset Avenue			
Valuation 1300 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	38.22	8.82	29.40
23 020 565 Robert A. Walker 574 Cranston Street Now---184 Linwood Avenue			
Valuation 1400 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	41.16	11.76	29.40
02 192 415 Omer G. Benjamin 31 Moy Street (Now---982 Douglas Avenue)			
Valuation 580 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 580 Tang.P.P.	17.05	0	17.05
03 739 710 James T. Curran 26 Health Avenue Now---59 Health Avenue			
Valuation 740 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 740 Tang.P.P.	21.76	0	21.76
03 742 215 James T. Curren 26 Health Avenue Now---59 Health Avenue (Name should be---Curran)			
Valuation 200 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 200 Tang.P.P.	5.88	0	5.88
04 021 930 Lawrence A. D'Alfonso and wife Angelina 28 Ford Street			
Valuation 5240 Real Estate			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Real Estate	154.06	124.66	29.40

-forward-

	Total Tax	Corrected Total Tax	Amount of Correction Decrease
04 152 710 John R. DeGiovanni (Error) 62 Marietta Street " John DeGiovanni (Correct) 43 Russo Street "			
Valuation 1400 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	41.16	11.76	29.40
04 490 800 Frank A. Driscoll 33 Eleventh Street			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
05 095 860 Mary Evonska 1360 Charles Street, North Prov., R.I.			
Valuation 4340 Real Estate Amt. Decrease 1500 Real Estate	127.60	83.50	44.10
(Gold Star Mother)			
11 088 500 Matthew J. Kelly and Mary S. Kelly 6 Fair Oaks Avenue (Give additional 1000 Ex. for - Veteran----Mary S. Kelly)			
Valuation 12300 Real Estate Ex.Cr. 361.62 Amt. Decrease 1000 Real Estate 24.11	337.51	308.11	29.40
12 088 000 Victor L. Larson and wife Margaret H. 27 Naples Avenue (Give additional 1000 Ex. for- Veteran Victor L. Larson, 100 % Dis.)			
Valuation 4200 Real Estate Ex.Cr. 123.48 Amt. Decrease 1000 Real Estate 12.35	111.13	81.73	29.40
12 282 191 Frank Lombardi 23 Glenham Street Now---75 Mawney Street			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
16 162 980 Raymond J. Pendergast 80 Hamlin Street			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12

22-K  
-forward-

-5-

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
18 383 610 Stanley Rosenfield 155 Sumter Street Now---280 Benefit Street			
Valuation 780 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 780 Tang.P.P.	22.93	0	22.93
18 383 295 Herbert D. Rosenfield and Stanley Rosenfield 271 Plain Street Veteran---Stanley Rosenfield, rec'd 780 Ex.-18 383 610)			
Valuation 10440 Real Estate Amt. Decrease 220 Real Estate	306.94	300.47	6.47
19 246 770 John Sheridan and wife Helen L. and John Schneider and wife Rita M. 132 Oxford Street Now---284 Washington Avenue Veterans-----John Sheridan, Helen Sheridan and John Schneider			
Valuation 9410 Real Estate Amt. Decrease 3000 Real Estate	276.65	188.45	88.20
20 087 850 Anibel A. Thimas 43 Benefit Street Now---18 Kirk Street			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
20 230 600 John W. Tweedy 62 Sackett Street			
Valuation 1140 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	33.52	4.12	29.40

IN CITY COUNCIL

FEB 5 - 1953

APPROVED:

*W. Everett Whelan*  
CLERK

*Albert A. Gallotta*  
ALBERT A. GALLOTTA,  
CITY ASSESSOR.

-forward-

22-K  
-forward-

(Year 1952)	Real Estate (Valuation Decrease)	8,040	Tax \$	236.38
" "	Tang.P.P.	16,740	Tax \$	<u>492.18</u>
			Tax \$	728.56

Total Amount of Decrease

IN CITY  
COUNCIL

JAN 9 1953

RECEIVED TO COMMITTEE ON  
CLAIMS AND PENDING  
COURT CASES  
JAN 9 1953

DE. 100	1. 185	CH. 10	(on 1000 1000000) 1000 1000	(1000 1000)
1. 100	1. 100	CH. 10	" "	" "

1. 100 1. 100

referred to 1000 1000

IN CITY  
COUNCIL

JAN 1 1953

FIRST READING  
REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON  
CLAIMS AND PENDING SUITS

*Therese M. Wilson*

Albert A. Gallotta



23- K

142

City Tax Assessor

-1-

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 8, 1952

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

08-298-250	
Donald F. Hornig and wife Lilli	Total Tax
299 Doyle Ave	
12,360. real estate	\$ 363.38

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
Is entitled to exemption as Professor in Brown University.

08-298-250	
Donald F. Hornig and wife Lilli	Total Tax
299 Doyle Ave	
12,360. real estate	\$ 363.38
Ex. Cr.	<u>294.00</u>
	69.38

amount of decrease

\$ 294.00

-forward-



Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 8, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

	Total Tax
20-011-385	
John J. Talbot	
213 Pleasant Ave	
700. tangible M.V.	\$ 20.58

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -

John J. Talbot, 213 Pleasant Street, registered an automobile but it was coded wrong and assessed in error to code 20-011-385, and address changed in error. Said automobile should have been assessed to Code 20-011-386, as there are two men the same name.

	Total Tax
20-011-385	
John J. Talbot	
221 Cole Ave	0
20-011-386	
John J. Talbot	
213 Pleasant St	
700. tangible	\$ 20.58
Ex.Cr.	<u>20.58</u>
	0

---

amount of decrease code 20-011-385	\$ 20.58
no increase or decrease code 20-011-386	0

-Forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 9, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

		Total Tax
23-219-900		
J. H. Windle and Co.		
231 So. Main St		
	500. tangible	\$ 14.70
	1,860. tangible MLV.	<u>54.68</u>
		69.38

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
transfer auto registration was assessed in Barrington.

		Total Tax
23-219-900		
J. H. Windle and Co		
231 So. Main St		
	500. tangible	\$ 14.70

---

amount of decrease	1,860. tangible	\$ 54.68
--------------------	-----------------	----------

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 8, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

		Total Tax
02-163-900		
Frank J. Beede		
140 Washington St	100. tangible	\$ 2.94
	1,180. tangible M.V.	34.69
	1,280.	<u>37.63</u>

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
 moved to Cranston in Nov. 1950, and auto was taxed there.

		Total Tax
02-163-900		
Frank J. Beede		
(140 Washington St.)		
now- 1491 Broad St.	100. tangible	\$ 2.94

---

amount of decrease	1,180. tangible	\$ 34.69
--------------------	-----------------	----------

Albert A. Gallotta



23- K

-forward-

-5-

City Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 8, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

		Total Tax
02-224-700		
Max Berman		
150 Early St	700. tangible M.V.	\$ 20.58

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
Truck over-assessed.

		Total Tax
02-224-700		
Max Berman		
150 Early St	540. tangible M.V.	\$ 15.88

---

amount of decrease	160. tangible	\$ 4.70
--------------------	---------------	---------

-forward-

Albert A. Gallotta



23- K

-fo Ord-

-6-

City Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 8, 1952

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

06-128-385		Total Tax
Ignatius Findan		
545 Mt. Pleasant Ave	1,200. tangible	\$ 35.28

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
to adjust business, over-assessed.

06-128-385		Total Tax
Ignatius Findan		
545 Mt. Pleasant Ave	600. tangible	\$ 17.64

---

amount of decrease	600. tangible	\$ 17.64
--------------------	---------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 9, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

		Total Tax
06-285-400		
Inez H. Freda		
228½ Atwells Ave	2,120. tangible M.V.	\$ 62.33

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -

assessed for two automobiles but only had one, as one was a transfer.

		Total Tax
06-285-400		
Inez H. Freda		
228½ Atwells Ave	1,440. tangible M.V.	\$ 42.34

---

amount of decrease	680. tangible	\$ 19.99
--------------------	---------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. Gallotta



23- K

-forward-

-8-

City Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 9, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

	Total Tax
13-274-300	
John A. Mathison	
8 Farragut Ave	1,160. tangible M.V. \$ 34.10

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
the auto dealer registered car assuming plates were to be transferred to newer car, but the deal did not go through.

	Total Tax
13-274-300	
John A. Mathison	
8 Farragut Ave	140. tangible M.V. \$ 4.12

---

amount of decrease	1,020. tangible	\$ 29.98
--------------------	-----------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 9, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

	Total Tax
18-332-300	
Antonio J. Rodrigues	
63 Preston St	760. tangible M.V.      \$ 22.35

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
     sold 1948 Chev. truck, showed bill-of-sale.

	Total Tax
18-332-300	
Antonio J. Rodrigues	
63 Preston St	140. tangible M.V.      \$ 4.12

---

amount of decrease	620. tangible	\$ 18.23
--------------------	---------------	----------

-forward-



Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 9, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

		Total Tax
19-389-500		
Jesse K. Smith		
59 Wainwright St		
	400. tangible	\$ 11.76
	<u>1,160. tangible M.V.</u>	<u>31.10</u>
	1,560.	45.86

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
 sold one car, showed bill-of-sale.

		Total Tax
19-389-500		
Jesse K. Smith		
59 Wainwright St		
	400. tangible	
	<u>1,000. tangible M.V.</u>	
	1,400. tangible	\$ 41.16

---

amount of decrease	160. tangible	\$ 4.70
--------------------	---------------	---------

-forward-

IN CITY  
COUNCIL

JAN 15 1953

FIRST READING  
REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON  
CLAIMS AND PENDING SUITS

*Devereaux Halon* 1953

IN CITY COUNCIL  
FEB 5 - 1953

APPROVED:

*Devereaux Halon*  
CLERK

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 9, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

		Total Tax
23-097-980		
Aaron Weinstein		
66 Bridgham St	280. tangible M.V.	\$ 8.24

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
 taxed on transfer registration in city of Cranston.

		Total Tax
23-097-980		
Asron Weinstein		
186 Maplewood Ave		
Cranston, R. I.	140. tangible M.V.	\$ 4.12

---

amount of decrease	140. tangible	\$ 4.12
--------------------	---------------	---------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall  
Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 9, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

	Total Tax
23-220-695 Maurice A. Wine 41 Douglas Ave	1,780. tangible M.V. \$ 52.34

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
one automobile was stolen.

	Total Tax
23-220-695 Maurice A. Wine 41 Douglas Ave	1,140. tangible M.V. \$ 33.52
amount of decrease	640. tangible \$ 18.82

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 9, 1952

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

to correct valuations on motor vehicles

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction decrease</u>
02-205-905 Nicholas Berardinelli Jr 71 Metcalf St 2,620.tang. now 1,620.tang.	Ex. Cr. $\frac{77.03}{29.40}$ 47.63	Ex. $\frac{47.63}{29.40}$ 18.23	29.40
05-069-200 Charles Epstein 51 Pleasant St 1,400.tang. now 980.tang.	Ex. Cr. $\frac{41.16}{29.40}$ 11.76	Ex. $\frac{28.81}{28.81}$ 0	11.76
07-292-930 Millard F. Gordon 16 Duxbury St 1,600.tang. now 140.tang.	47.04	Ex. $\frac{4.12}{4.12}$ 0	47.04
11-192-825 Irving M. Koirth 326 Elmwood Ave 1,600.tang. now 140.tang.	Ex. Cr. $\frac{47.04}{29.40}$ 17.64	Ex. $\frac{4.12}{4.12}$ 0	17.64

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 9, 1952

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment: tax of 1952

to correct valuations on motor vehicles

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction decrease</u>
13-084-720 Antonio Malardo 49 Howard St	49.39	35.28	
Ex. Cr. 29.40	Ex. 29.40		
1,680.tang. now 1,200.tang.	19.99	5.88	14.11
13-327-300 Edward McCarroll 71 Radcliffe Ave	47.63	39.40	
Ex. Cr. 29.40	Ex. 29.40		
1,620.tang. now 1,340.tang.	18.23	10.00	8.23
13-441-200 William S. McIntosh 58 Steuben St	39.40	4.12	
Ex. Cr. 29.40	Ex. 4.12		
1,340.tang. now 140.tang.	10.00	0	10.00
13-772-250 Salvatore Mosca Jr 113 Stansbury St	47.04	4.12	
Ex. Cr. 29.40	Ex. 4.12		
1,600.tang. now 140.tang.	17.64	0	17.64
13-861-240 Stanley M. Myerson 54 Pinehurst Ave	85.84	36.46	
Ex. Cr. 29.40	Ex. 29.40		
2,920.tang. now 1,240.tang.	56.44	7.06	49.38

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 9, 1952

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment: tax of 1952

to correct valuations on motor vehicles

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction decrease</u>
15-016-800 Raymond J. O'Brien 565 Academy Ave	51.74	5.29	
Ex. Cr. 29.40	22.34	Ex. 5.29	
1,760.tang. now 180.tang.		0	22.34
15-050-002 John F. O'Hara 44 Alton St	41.16	22.93	
Ex. Cr. 29.40	11.76	Ex. 22.93	
1,400.tang. now 780.tang.		0	11.76
16-174-500 Bert M. Perdue 144 Ohio Ave	55.86	48.80	
Ex. Cr. 29.40	26.46	Ex. 29.40	
1,900.tang. now 1,660.tang.		19.40	7.06
18-330-950 Julio Rodio 62 Langdon St	33.52	29.40	
Ex. Cr. 29.40	4.12	Ex. 29.40	
1,140.tang. now 1,000.tang.		0	4.12
26-004-950 Milton M. Zalk 875 No. Main St	41.16	28.81	
Ex. Cr. 29.40	11.76	Ex. 28.81	
1,400.tang. now 980. tang.		0	11.76

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 9, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

to correct valuations on motor vehicles

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction decrease</u>
01-209-900 Alois P. Arlequeum 27 Winchester St 1,860. tang. now 1,500. tang.	54.68	44.10	10.58
02-459-800 Frank E. Brewyet 238 Killingly St 760. tang. now 200. tang.	22.34	5.88	16.46
03-129-575 Olga E. Carcieri 48 Bergen St 1,800. tang. now 660. tang.	52.92	19.40	33.52
03-301-900 Louis H. Charland 99 Oxford St 1,440. tang. now 140. tang.	42.34	4.12	38.22
03-349-700 Joseph Ciaramello 31 Crout St 580. tang. now 200. tang.	17.05	5.88	11.17
03-507-350 Mary D. Comer 56 Parkside Drive 1,620. tang. now 1,340. tang.	47.63	39.40	8.23

-forward-



Albert A. Gallotta

23- K



-forwa

City Tax Assessor

-17-

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 9, 1952

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19, contains the following assessment: tax of 1952

to correct valuations on motor vehicles

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction decrease</u>
03-544-280 Jesse L. Connor 8 Diamond St 1,860.tang. now 780.tang.	54.68	22.93	31.75
04-098-205 Howard W. T. Davol 5 Woodland St 580.tang. now 140.tang.	17.05	4.12	12.93
04-407-200 Charles Doglio 296 Washington Ave 1,400.tang. now 140.tang.	41.16	4.12	37.04
04-473-485 Anna H. Downs 71 Belmont Ave 1,140.tang. now 140.tang.	33.52	4.12	29.40
06-056-150 Ruth E. Favicchio 95 Holden St 1,400.tang. now 980.tang.	41.16	28.81	12.35
07-002-990 John P. L. Gabriele 66 Swift St 1,640.tang. now 1,360.tang.	48.22	39.98	8.24

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 9, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment: tax of 1952

to correct valuations on motor vehicles

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction decrease</u>
07-101-665 Emil B. Geiger 549 Cranston St 700.tang. now 140.tang.	20.58	4.12	16.46
07-332-390 Nicola Grande 82 Whittier Ave 1,400.tang. now 980.tang.	41.16	28.81	12.35
08-014-440 Mae S. Hagman 20 Arch St 860.tang. now 140.tang.	25.28	4.12	21.16
10-047-700 Lewis E. Jerald 120 Wyndham Ave 2,160.tang. now 480.tang.	63.50	14.11	49.39
10-080-250 Mary K. Johnson 112 Ardmore Ave 1,860. tang. now 860.tang.	54.68	25.28	29.40
11-037-200 Joe Kaufman 314 Willard Ave 1,400.tang. now 980.tang.	41.16	28.81	12.35

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 9, 1952

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment: tax of 1952

to correct valuations on motor vehicles

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction decrease</u>
11-163-700 Eileen Kirk 200 Huntington Ave 780. tang. now 140.tang.	22.93	4.12	18.81
12-073-900 Conchetta Lapolla 144 Potters Ave 1,400.tang. now 140.tang.	41.16	4.12	37.04
12-243-215 Thomas J. Lipton Inc 30 Huntington Ave Boston 16, Mass. 1,300.tang. now 1,000.tang.	38.22	29.40	8.82
13-057-995 Matthew J. Maguire 82 Glover St 640.tang. now 140.tang.	18.82	4.12	14.70
13-146-097 Vito A. Marcaccio 38 Newberry St 1,860.tang. now 1,200.tang.	54.68	35.28	19.40
13-212-410 Eugene Martin Sr 76 Orms St 1,140.tang. now 140.tang.	33.52	4.12	29.40

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 9, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment: tax of 1952

to correct valuations on motor vehicles

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction decrease</u>
13-224-600 Angela M. Martinelli 52 Cumerford St 1,400.tang. now 1,180.tang.	41.16	34.69	6.47
13-259-000 John R. Masterson 52 Barton St 1,920.tang. now 1,000.tang.	56.45	29.40	27.05
13-326-345 Mary C. McCann 135 Ohio Ave 1,400.tang. now 1,140.tang.	41.16	33.52	7.64
13-348-920 James McClurg 65 Stewart St 1,760.tang. now 180.tang.	51.74	5.29	46.45
13-617-000 Bernard J. Miles 267 Public St 1,400.tang. now 140.tang.	41.16	4.12	37.04
13-664-800 Roy W. Mitchell 236 Atlantic Ave 1,620.tang. now 140.tang.	47.63	4.12	43.51

-forward-

IN CITY  
COUNCIL

JAN 15 1953

FIRST READING  
REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON  
CLAIMS AND PENDING SUITS

*DeWitt Whelan* (1953)

IN CITY COUNCIL

FEB 5 - 1953

APPROVED:

*DeWitt Whelan*  
CLERK

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 9, 1952

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment: tax of 1952

to correct valuations on motor vehicles

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction decrease</u>
13-699-800 Innocenzia Montecalvo 458 Friendship St 520.tang. now 300.tang.	15.29	8.82	6.47
13-737-000 Frank M. Moreira 12 Salisbury St 1,760.tang. now 1,300.tang.	51.74	38.22	13.52
14-002-100 Clarence S. Nadeau 207 Dexter St 900. tang. now 140.tang.	26.46	4.12	22.34
14-041-600 Robert B. Neil 222 Orms St 1,400.tang. now 140.tang.	41.16	4.12	37.04
14-084-070 Louis J. Niederberger 153 Burrington St 1,400.tang. now 1,000.tang.	41.16	29.40	11.76
15-076-215 John T. O'Malley 20 Sibley St 1,760.tang. now 180.tang.	51.74	5.29	46.45

-forward-

Albert A. Gallotta



23- K

-forward

-22-

City Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 9, 1952

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment: tax of 1952

to correct valuations on motor vehicles

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction decrease</u>
16-050-150 Antonio N. Paolantonio 11 Spruce St 1,600.tang. now 140.tang	47.04	4.12	42.92
16-050-420 Emma Paolantonio 245 Lynch St 1,860.tang. now 1,160.tang.	54.68	34.10	20.58
16-152-200 Antonio Pella 495 Plainfield St 1,740.tang. now 180.tang.	51.16	.5.29	45.87
16-179-800 Elmer F. Perkins 2 Eva St 440.tang. now 160.tang.	12.94	4.70	8.24
16-191-200 Anthony N. Perry 182 Transit St 1,140.tang. now 140.tang.	33.52	4.12	29.40
16-210-150 Clifton A. Peterson 176 Reynolds Ave 1,800.tang. now 1,300.tang.	52.92	38.22	14.70

-forward-

Albert A. Gallotta



23- K

-forward-

-23-

City Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 9, 1952

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment: tax of 1952

to correct valuations on motor vehicles

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction decrease</u>
16-281-690 Joseph Pilloni 281 Admiral St 1,400.tang. now 980.tang.	41.16	28.81	12.35
18-002-220 Jean Rabinowitz 1210 Broad St 1,400.tang. now 980. tang.	41.16	28.81	12.35
18-097-100 Pasco Renaldo 93 Naples Ave 1,400. tang. now 780.tang.	41.16	22.93	18.23
18-374-990 Virginia Roselli 110 Argol St 840.tang. now 140.tang	24.70	4.12	20.58
19-002-600 Angelo P. Sabella 1001 Reservoir Ave Cranston, R I. 1,760.tang. now 180.tang.	51.74	5.29	46.45
19-060-023 Salvatore R. Santaniello 451 Mt.Pleasant Ave 1,760.tang now 180.tang.	51.74	5.29	46.45

-forward-



Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 9, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment: tax of 1952

to correct valuations on motor vehicles

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction decrease</u>
19-071-520 Francesco J. Santucci 28 Magdalene St 1,300.tang. now 1,000.tang.	38.22	29.40	8.82
19-086-500 Henry Satti 5 Newcomb St 1,760.tang. now 180.tang.	51.74	5.29	46.45
19-293-418 Benjamin J. Silverman 47 Fosdyke St 2,700.tang. now 1,400.tang.	79.38	41.16	38.22
19-299-215 Muriel S. Silverman 47 Fosdyke St 2,700.tang. now 1,400.tang.	79.38	41.16	38.22
19-346-250 David Skloff 106 Blackstone Blvd 1,000.tang. now 780.tang	29.40	22.93	6.47
19-384-720 Harry C. Smith 27 Howell St 1,860.tang. now 240.tang.	54.68	7.06	47.62

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 9, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment: tax of 1952

to correct valuations on motor vehicles

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction decrease</u>
19-400-215 Newell B. Smith 973 Broad St. now- Ridge Road, R.F.D. Centerdale, R. I. 1,600.tang. now 140.tang.	47.04	4.12	42.92
19-410-800 Arthur Snape 93 Messer St 1,760.tang. now 180.tang.	51.74	5.29	46.45
19-529-690 Helen R. Sternbach 37 Trask St 1,400.tang. now 780.tang	41.16	22.93	18.23
20-052-700 Cyprian Teczar 32 Matson Ave 1,400.tang. now 140.tang.	41.16	4.12	37.04
20-197-780 Raymond Trotto 81 Lynch St 1,600.tang. now 140.tang.	47.04	4.12	42.92
20-211-700 Benjamin Tulli 22 Viola St 1,760.tang. now 180.tang.	51.74	5.29	46.45

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 9, 1952

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

to correct valuations on motor vehicles

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction decrease</u>
21-020-150 Mary Urquhart 253 Plain St 1,400.tang. now 140.tang.	41.16	4.12	37.04
22-004-400 William Valcarengi 324 Pocasset Ave 580.tang. now 140.tang.	17.05	4.12	12.93
22-075-200 Eugene R. Vinal 96 Medway St 1,760.tang. now 180.tang.	51.74	5.29	46.45
23-040-515 William F. Walshe 202 Ohio Ave 1,400.tang. now 1,000.tang.	41.16	29.40	11.76
23-053-920 Edith M. Warren 78 Jefferson St 500.tang. now 140.tang.	14.70	4.12	10.58
23-071-700 Edward J. Watson 123 Laban St 2,900.tang. now 1,320.tang.	85.26	38.81	46.45

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 9, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

to correct valuations on motor vehicles

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction decrease</u>
23-083-645 Marie E. Weaver 16 Hawthorne St 1,900.tang. now 1,660.tang.	55.86	48.80	7.06
23-137-815 Richard K. Wheeler 226 Summit Ave 1,760.tang. now 180.tang	51.74	5.29	46.45
23-167-850 Helen F. Whitney 317 New York Ave 1,140.tang. now 780.tang.	33.52	22.93	10.59
25-020-100 Frank Youngstein 132 Tyndall Ave 1,140.tang. now 840.tang.	33.52	24.70	8.82
23-183-900 Wilcox & Snow 9 Harvard Ave 1,900.tang. now 1,040.tang.	55.86	30.58	25.28
26-031-810 Donald Zion 284½ Brook St 2,000.tang. now. 1,140.tang.	58.80	33.52	25.28

Albert A. Gallotta

23- K

-forward-

-28-



City Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

January 8, 1953

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

08-105-200

Yetta F. Harrison  
835 Hope St

Total Tax

1,580. tangible M.V.

\$ 46.45

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
auto registered as 1951 in error.

08-105-200

Yetta F. Harrison  
835 Hope St

Total Tax

1,220. tangible M.V.

\$ 35.87

amount of decrease

360. tangible

\$ 10.58

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

January 8, 1953

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment: tax of 1932 & 1933,

tax of 1935 to 1951 inclusive

Thomas J. Flynn

18 Cole Ave

		Tangible	Intangible	Total Tax
tax of 1932	F-1944	1,400.		\$ 34.30
1933	F-2010	1,400.		34.30
1935	F-2079	1,400.		34.30
1936	F-2228	1,400.		34.30
1937	FL-396	1,400.		33.60
1938	F-2370	1,400.	300.	34.80
1939	F-2436	1,400.	300.	34.80
1940	F-2433	1,400.	300.	36.20
1941	F-2472	1,400.	300.	36.20
1942	F-2173	1,520.	300.	39.20
1943	F-1987	1,520.	300.	39.20
1944	F-1973	1,440.	300.	37.20
1945	F-1973	1,600.	300.	41.20
1946	06-207-500	1,540.	270.	39.58
1947	"	1,480.	300.	38.20
1948	"	1,300.	300.	33.70
1949	"	640.	300.	19.12
1950	"	260.	300.	8.48
1951	"	200.	300.	7.08

The City Tax should read and the assessments should stand as follows -

23-K-29 carried forward-

23-K-29 brought forward -

Albert A. Gallotta



City Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

January 8, 1953

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

06-207-500

Thomas J. Flynn  
18 Cole Ave

23-K-29 brought forward

	Tangible	Total Tax
tax of 1932	1,100.	\$ 26.95
1933	1,000.	24.50
1935	800.	19.60
1936	700.	17.15
1937	600.	14.40
1938	500.	12.00
1939	400.	9.60
1940	300.	7.50
1941	300.	7.50
1942	1,200.	30.00
1943	1,100.	27.50
1944	1,000.	25.00
1945	1,300.	32.50
1946	1,200.	30.00
1947	1,100.	27.50
1948	1,000.	25.00
1949	640.	17.92
1950	260.	7.28
1951	200.	5.88

amount of decrease	1932, \$	1943, \$
	7.35	11.70
	9.80	12.20
	14.70	8.70
	17.15	9.58
	19.20	10.70
	22.80	8.70
	25.20	1.20
	28.70	1.20
	28.70	1.20
	9.20	

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

January 8, 1953

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1935 to 1952 inclusive

06-205-200

Margaret V. Flynn, wife Thomas J.  
18 Cole Ave

		Intangible	Total Tax
tax of 1935	F-2057	1,500.	\$ 6.00
1936	F-2201	1,500.	6.00
1937	FL-370	1,500.	6.00
1938	F-2342	1,500.	6.00
1939	F-2407	1,500.	6.00
1940	F-2407	1,500.	6.00
1941	F-2444	1,500.	6.00
1942	F-2150	1,500.	6.00
1943	F-1964	1,500.	6.00
1944	F-1952	1,500.	6.00
1945	F-1952	1,500.	6.00
1946	06-205-200	1,350.	5.40
1947	"	1,350.	5.40
1948	"	1,350.	5.40
1949	"	1,350.	5.40
1950	"	1,350.	5.40
1951	"	1,350.	5.40
1952	"	1,350.	5.40

The above intangible assessments from 1935 to 1952 inclusive are to be abated, had no taxable intangibles these years.

---

amount of decrease 1935 to 1945, 1,500. intangible each year,  
amount of tax \$6.00 each year.

amount of decrease 1946 to 1952, 1,350. intangible each year,  
amount of tax, \$5.40 each year.

-forward-



IN CITY  
COUNCIL

JAN 15 1953

FIRST READING  
REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON  
CLAIMS AND PENDING SUITS

*Devereux L. Loo* (1953)

IN CITY COUNCIL  
FEB 5 - 1953

APPROVED:

*Devereux L. Loo*  
CLERK

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

January 6, 1953

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

		Total Tax
12-100-300		
Anselmo Lautieri		
27 Westfield St	7,120. real estate	\$ 209.33
	140. tangible M.V.	4.12
		<u>213.45</u>

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -

automobile belongs to another man the same name, the address on code 12-100-300 was changed in error.

		Total Tax
12-100-300		
Anselmo Lautieri		
564 Admiral St	140. tangible M.V.	\$ 4.12
12-100-540		
Anselmo Lautieri		
27 Westfield St	7,120. real estate	\$ 209.33

---

amount of decrease code 12-100-300	7,120. real est.	\$ 209.33
amount of increase code 12-100-540	7,120. real est.	\$ 209.33

-forward-

Albert A. Gallotta



23- K

-for Ord-

-32-

City Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

January 5, 1953

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

		Total Tax
08-282-900		
John Hood		
44 Holly St	20,420. real estate	\$ 600.35
	72,200. tangible	2,122.68
	1,800. intangible	7.20
		<u>2,730.23</u>

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -

as an automobile included in the above tangible is a duplicate of the automobile assessed to code 19-307-900.

		Total Tax
08-282-900		
John Hood		
44 Holly St	20,420. real estate	\$ 600.35
	71,000. tangible	2,087.40
	1,800. intangible	7.20
		<u>\$ 2,694.95</u>

---

amount of decrease	1,200. tangible	\$ 35.28
--------------------	-----------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 29, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

		Total Tax
02-393-980		
Blanche Bourque		
24 Pocasset Ave	600. tangible	\$ 17.64
	820. tangible M.V.	<u>24.11</u>
		41.75

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
 automobile transferred and taxed under code 18-335-375

		Total Tax
02-393-980		
Blanche Bourque		
24 Pocasset Ave	600. tangible	\$ 17.64

---

amount of decrease	820. tangible	\$ 24.11
--------------------	---------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 29, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

		Total Tax
08-197-200		
Clifford E. Herrick		
44 Franklin St	400. tangible	\$ 11.76

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
to correct value on office equipment.

		Total Tax
08-197-200		
Clifford E. Herrick		
44 Franklin St	200. tangible	\$ 5.88

---

amount of decrease	200. tangible	\$ 5.88
--------------------	---------------	---------

-forward-

Albert A. Gallotta

23- K

-for Ord-

-35-



City Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 9, 1952

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

		Total Tax
12-224-390		
Arthur Lilla		
46 Barton St	300. tangible	\$ 8.82
	680. tangible M.V.	19.99
		<u>28.81</u>

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
sold automobile in Nov. 1951.

		Total Tax
12-224-390		
Arthur Lilla		
46 Barton St	300. tangible	\$ 8.82

---

amount of decrease	680. tangible	\$ 19.99
--------------------	---------------	----------

-forward -

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 9, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

	Total Tax
07-203-070	
Antonio Giorgio	
285 River Ave	
200. tang. (bus.)	\$ 5.88
1,400. tang. M.V.	<u>41.16</u>
	47.04
Ex. Cr.	<u>29.40</u>
	17.64

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows - showed bill-of-sale sold automobile to Dunne Motor Sales Dec.19/51

	Total Tax
07-203-070	
Antonio Giorgio	
285 River Ave	
200. tangible	\$ 5.88
Ex.Cr.	<u>5.88</u>
	0

---

amount of decrease 1,400. tangible	\$ 17.64
------------------------------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 11, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1938, 1939, 1940

Thomas E. Hindson  
27 Radcliffe Ave

Total Tax

tax of 1938	H-2808	300. tangible	\$ 7.20
1939	H-2906	300. "	7.20
1940	H-2809	300. "	7.50

The City Tax should read and the assessments should stand as follows -  
to adjust auto values.

Thomas E. Hindson  
27 Radcliffe Ave

Total Tax

tax of 1938	100. tangible	\$ 2.40
1939	100. "	2.40
1940	100. "	2.50

---

amount of decrease 1938,	200. tang.	\$ 4.80
" 1939,	200. tang	4.80
" 1940,	200. tang	5.00

-forward-



Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 10, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

		Total Tax
12-174-795		
Marco M. Leone Jr		
39 Melissa St	1,400. tangible	\$ 41.16
		Ex.Cr. 29.40
		<u>11.76</u>

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -

the above tangible covers an automobile which was coded wrong as it belongs to the father Marco M. Leone, code 12-174-788.

The son Jr. lives in the City of Cranston and received his full exemption in that city for 1952.

		Total Tax
12-174-795		
Marco M. Leone Jr		
39 Melissa St	0	0
12-174-788		
Marco M. Leone		
39 Melissa St	1,400. tangible	\$ 41.16

---

amount of decrease code 12-174-795	\$ 11.76
amount of increase code 12-174-788	\$ 41.16

-forward-

Albert A. Gallotta



City Tax Assessor

-forw-1-

-39-

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

December 10, 1952

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1945 & 1946

Corp Soldering Inc.  
55 Eddy St

Total Tax

tax of 1945, Co-1797	900. tangible	\$ 22.50
tax of 1946, 03-601-600	900. tangible	\$ 22.50

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -

Business over-assessed.

03-601-600  
Corp Soldering Inc.  
55 Eddy St

Total Tax

tax of 1945	300. tangible	\$ 7.50
tax of 1946	300. tangible	\$ 7.50

---

amount of decrease, 1945,	600. tang.	\$ 15.00
" " 1946,	600. tang.	\$ 15.00

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

January 9, 1953

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

		Total Tax
05-022-650		
Thomas A. Edison Inc		
West Orange, N. J.	12,400. tangible	\$ 364.56

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows - sworn return was not posted.

		Total Tax
05-022-650		
Thomas A. Edison, Inc		
West Orange, N. J.	7,400. tangible	\$ 217.56

---

amount of decrease	5,000. tangible	\$ 147.00
--------------------	-----------------	-----------

IN CITY COUNCIL

FEB 5 - 1953

APPROVED:

*R. Everett Whelan*  
CLERK

*Albert A. Gallotta*  
City Assessor.

IN CITY  
COUNCIL

JAN 15 1953

FIRST READING  
REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON  
CLAIMS AND PENDING SUITS

*Devereux Halan 11-10-53*



D. Everett Whelan  
City Clerk

CITY OF PROVIDENCE • RHODE ISLAND • Walter H. Reynolds • Mayor

## OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK

CITY HALL

Vincent Vespia  
First Deputy  
William E. McWilliams,  
Second Deputy

IN CITY COUNCIL  
February 5, 1953

### ELECTION OF COMMISSIONER OF SINKING FUNDS

Mr. President Luongo calls for nominations for a member of the Board of Commissioners of Sinking Funds, and Mr. Wexler nominates Louis E. Grover, Jr., of Providence and this nomination is seconded by Mr. Powers.

There being no counter nominations, on motion of Mr. Wexler, seconded by Mr. O'Connor, it is voted that nominations be closed and the Clerk be directed to cast one ballot for Mr. Grover as a member of the Board of Commissioners of Sinking Funds.

The Clerk casts one ballot for Mr. Grover as directed.

Mr. President Luongo thereupon declares Louis E. Grover, Jr., duly elected as a member of the Board of Commissioners of Sinking Funds for the remainder of the term ending on the first Monday in January, 1956, to replace Victor H. Frazier, resigned.

*D. Everett Whelan*  
D. EVERETT WHELAN,  
CITY CLERK.

State of Rhode Island and Providence Plantations

THE CITY OF



PROVIDENCE

I, Louis E. Grover, Jr., do  
solemnly swear that I will support the Constitution of the United States  
and of the State of Rhode Island and that I will faithfully discharge  
the duties of the office of  
Member of the Board of Sinking Funds  
to the best of my ability.

Louis E. Grover, Jr.  
or

I, Walter H. Reynolds, Mayor  
do hereby certify that on the 6th day of May, A. D. 1953,  
I did administer unto Louis E. Grover, Jr.  
duly appointed to the office of  
Member of the Board of Sinking Funds  
the above subscribed oath.

Walter H. Reynolds